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1 APPEARANCES:

2 Julie Brown, Vice Chair

3 Tina Repp, Commissioner

4 Chuck Drago, Commissioner

5 John D'Aquila, Commissioner

6 Ross Marshman, Acting Executive Director

7 Emily Alvarado, Deputy Chief Attorney

8 Carl Herold, Director of Gaming Enforcement

9 Joe Dillmore, Director of Pari-Mutuel Wagering
10 Lisa Mustain, Director of Administration

11 Marc Taupier, Deputy General Counsel

12 Justin Hundersmarck, Senior Attorney

13 Shireen Anbardan, Senior Attorney

14 Jamie Pouncey, Program Administrator

15 Glenda Ricks, Chief of Operations

16 Tracy Swain, Chief of Revenue and Auditing

17 Dixie Parker, General and Operations Manager I
18

19 OTHER PRESENT:
20 The Florida Channel
21 Various Members of the Public
22 Jonathan Zachem, Esquire
23 Gary Rutledge, Esquire
24 Alfredo Izaguirre, Esquire (via Teams)
25
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Proceedi ngs began at 9:33 a.m

VI CE CHAI R BROAWN: Good norning, everyone.

Wl cone to the Florida Gam ng Control Comm ssion's
June 12, 2025, neeting. |If you'll please stand
wth us for the Pledge of Allegiance, which will be
| ed by Conm ssioner D Aguil a.

(Pl edge of Allegiance)

VI CE CHAIR BROMWN: Thank you so rnuch,

Comm ssioner D Aquila, and wel cone all again.

W have a robust neeting, but we are going to
try to group certain itens together, and as we get
to that we will give you the heads-up on that.

W al so have attorney/client neetings at --
towards the end, several of them so, again, we'll
gi ve you a heads-up on that as we get to those
i tens.

And before we begin with the neeting m nutes,
| just wanted to note we have two stellar enpl oyees
who w Il be unfortunately leaving us, and we'll| get
to that under the executive director's report, but
| did want to just nention Tracy Swai n and
Ms. Katie Young, we will be celebrating them as
wel | .

Wth that we are going to nove into the

approval of neeting mnutes for May 13, 2025. Can

www. | exi t asl egal . com
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| get a notion to approve?

COW SSI ONER DRAGO: So noved.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN: Second, please.

COW SSI ONER REPP:  Second.

VICE CHAIR BROAN:  All those in favor say aye.

(Aye responses)

VICE CHAIR BROAN:  We're noving on to anended
application for cardroomlicense, 2.1.

M5. POUNCEY: Jam e Pouncey, Division of
Pari-Mituel Wagering for the record.

Case Number 2025-042397 is an application from
H al eah Park requesting to add an additional four
tables to its cardroom|icense.

The facility has submtted the required fees
and ot her documentation and the Division recomends
approval of this request.

VI CE CHAI R BROWN:  Thank you.

Commi ssioners, if there are no questions, al
the statutory requirenments have been conplied wth,
can we get a notion to approve?

COW SSIONER D AQU LA: | nmake a notion to
approve.

VI CE CHAIR BROAWN: Thank you.

Can | get a second, please?

COW SSI ONER REPP:  Second.

www. | exi t asl egal . com
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VICE CHAIR BROAN:  All those in favor say aye.

1
2 (Aye responses)

3 VICE CHAIR BROWN:. And we are noving on to

4 anendnent to pari-nutuel permt, 3.1.

5 M5. POUNCEY: Item Nunber 3.1, Case Nunber

6 2025-043138 is a request fromHam | ton Downs

7 Horsetrack to anend their permtted property

8 description.

9 They have submtted the required docunentation
10 and the Division is recommendi ng approval .

11 VI CE CHAI R BROAN:  Thank you.

12 | s there any discussion on this iten? Seeing

13 none, can | get a notion to approve the anmendnent?

14 COW SSI ONER REPP:  Motion to approve

15 anmendnent.

16 VICE CHAIR BROMN: |s there a second?

17 COW SSI ONER D AQUI LA:  Second.

18 VICE CHAIR BROAN:  All those in favor, say
19 aye.

20 (Aye responses)

21 VI CE CHAI R BROAN: Mbtion passes unani nously.

22 And we are on to change of ownership St. Petersburg
23  Kennel C ub.

24 MR. MARSHVAN:  Good nor ni ng.

25 VI CE CHAI R BROWN:  Good nor ni ng.

www. | exi t asl egal . com
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MR MARSHVAN: This is Item4.1, which is a

chain of -- change of ownership in St. Petersburg
Kennel C ub, Inc., Case Number 2025-012571.

This is not the first tinme the Conm ssion has
considered this matter. As you may recall
previously in April of this year, the Comm ssion
was presented with a series of docunents
pre-cl osing that described the transaction that
woul d ultimately see the ownership of this permt
and its acconpanying |icenses change hands.

Prior to that conditional final order, staff
reviewed all the docunents and identified who the
future owners of the permt and |license, who the
creditors would be, what are the significant terns
t hat Chapter 550 requires us as reqgulators to
revi ew

As a result of that neeting, staff recomended
and the Conm ssion ultimately issued a conditi onal
final order approving the transaction so |long as
the transaction actually closed as the way it was
previously descri bed.

The transaction did close wthin the tine
franme that the Comm ssion gave the parties to cl ose
and the parties did provide the Comm ssion staff

with the docunments post closing. Those are in the

www. | exi t asl egal . com
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1 meeting materials today. rage I
2 Staff has concluded its review of those

3 materials post closing and we did not determ ne

4 there to be any material differences between the
5 set of pre-closing docunents we reviewed and the
6 post cl osing docunents.

7 In other words, the operative conditions that
8 we were concerned about stayed the sane between

9 pre-closing and post closing. The owners are the
10 sane, the creditors largely the sane, we know who
11 these folks are. And if there are any changes in
12 the future, those wll also be subject to our

13 regul atory overview. None of the parties had any
14 objection to that. They've been open and

15 responsive to staff throughout the process.

16 So at this tinme, staff would recommend t hat
17 the Comm ssion issue a final order along the sane
18 lines as was outlined in the conditional final

19 order, except this tine we are approving the

20 transaction and change of ownership full stop.

21 VI CE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you, Executive

22 Di rector Marshnman.

23 Commi ssi oners, are there any questions on

24 this?

25 COW SSI ONER DRAGO:  No.

www. | exi t asl egal . com
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VICE CHAIR BROAN: | do want to conplinent the

wor k that has been done. The closing occurred in
April and there's a vol um nous anount of docunents
that staff and | egal has had to review to nmake sure
it conplied with our conditional order, so thank
you and the parties have been very wlling to also
di scl ose all the necessary information.

| guess, Comm ssioners, at this point if there
are no questions, can we get a notion to issue a
final order approving the change of ownership and
satisfaction of the requirenents laid out in the
pre-conditional order.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO:  So noved.

VI CE CHAI R BROAN:  Thank you.

|s there a second?

COMM SSI ONER D AQUI LA:  Second.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN:  Any di scussion? All those
in favor say aye.

(Aye responses)

VI CE CHAIR BROMWN: Thank you. |t passes
unani nousl y.

W are noving on to a discussion of the
default final orders. W do have a lot. And,
M. Hundersmarck, | kind of went through them

before this nmeeting to group sonme of themtogether

www. | exi t asl egal . com
(800) 676-2401
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to streanline the process, so with that,

M . Hunder smar ck.

MR. HUNDERSMARCK: Thank you. Good nor ni ng.

VI CE CHAI R BROAWN:  Good nor ni ng.

MR. HUNDERSMARCK: Item 5.1 is Andrea Lavice
Smth, Case 2023-041496. Item5.2 is Luis VMiadimr
Aguirre, Case 2023-050092.

In 5.1 the case materials include the
adm nistrative conplaint alleging that respondent
was a patron of and was excluded from Casino M am .

In 5.2 the case materials include the
adm ni strative conplaint alleging respondent was a
patron of and was excluded from both Casino M am
and Magic City Casino.

In each of 5.1 and 5.2 the adm nistrative
conpl ai nt seeks pernmanent exclusion from al
pari-mutuel and slot machine facilities in Florida.

The Division attenpted service via certified
mai | and hand delivery, then conpleted service via
publication. Respondents did not answer in tine.
Therefore, in each of 5.1 and 5.2 the Conm ssion
shoul d enter an order with the foll ow ng findings,
t hat the respondent was properly served the
adm ni strative conplaint, did not respond within

t he deadline, and waive the right to request a

www. | exi t asl egal . com
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hearing, that the factual allegations in the

adm ni strative conplaint are accepted as the
findings of fact in this case, and that respondent
shal |l be permanently excluded fromall pari-nutuel
and sl ot machine facilities in Florida.

VI CE CHAI R BROAN:  Thank you,

M. Hunder smar ck.

Conmi ssi oners, any questions on these two? |f
not, can we get a notion to approve the final order
permanently excluding the individuals listed in 5.1
and 5. 27

COW SSI ONER D AQUI LA:  Motion to approve the
final order as stated for 5.1 and 5. 2.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you. Can | pl ease
get a second?

COW SSI ONER REPP:  Second.

VICE CHAIR BROWN: All those in favor say aye.

(Aye responses)

VICE CHAIR BROWN: 5.1 and 5.2 pass.

You can proceed.

MR. HUNDERSMARCK: Item 5.3 is Elian Jose
GQuzman, Case 2024-002220. The Division seeks the
suspensi on of respondent's pari-nutuel professional
i ndi vi dual occupational |icense due to a default

final judgnent for financial obligations related to

www. | exi t asl egal . com
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racing at a Florida pari-nmutuel facility.

The Division attenpted service via certified
mai | and hand service, then conpleted service via
publication. Respondent did not answer by the
deadl i ne on June 10, 2025.

Therefore, the Conm ssion should enter an
order with the follow ng findings that the
respondent was properly served the adm nistrative
conplaint, did not respond within the deadline, and
wai ved the right to request a hearing, that the
factual allegations in the adm nistrative conpl ai nt
are accepted as the findings of fact in this case,
and that respondent's pari-nmutuel professional
i ndi vi dual occupational |icense is suspended until
t he Conm ssion receives confirmation that the
financial obligation has been net.

VI CE CHAI R BROWN: Thank you,

M . Hunder smar ck.

Conm ssioners, if there are no questions, can
we get a notion to approve staff's reconmended
order?

COW SSI ONER REPP:  1'1l nmake a notion to
approve staff recomrendati on.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN:  Thank you.

Can we get a second?

www. | exi t asl egal . com
(800) 676-2401
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COW SS| ONER DRAGO  Second.

VICE CHAIR BROWN: Al those in favor say aye.

(Aye responses)

VI CE CHAIR BROMWN: 5. 3 passes.

You may proceed, M. Hundersnarck.

MR HUNDERSMARCK: Item 5.4 is Barbaro D az,
Case 2024-014058. |Item 5.5 is Joan Arguelles Leon,
Case 2024-017188. |Item 5.6 is Enyel ber Javier Mra
Mendez, Case 2024-020717.

In 5.4, the Diaz case, the admnistrative
al | eged that respondent was a patron of and was
permanently excluded from Hi al eah Park Raci ng and
Casi no.

In 5.5, the Leon case, the adm nistrative
conpl aint alleged that respondent was a patron of
and was permanentl|ly excluded from Casino M am .

In 5.6, the Mora Mendez case, the
adm ni strative conplaint alleged that respondent
was a patron of and was permanently excluded from
both Casino Mam and Magic City Casino.

| n each of these cases, the admnistrative
conpl ai nt seeks pernmanent excl usion of all
pari-mutuel and slot machine facilities in Florida.

In 5.4, the Diaz, and 5.6, the Mdra Mendez

cases, the Division attenpted service via certified

www. | exi t asl egal . com
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mai | and hand delivery, then conpleted service via

publication. Respondents did not answer in tine.
And 5.5, the Leon case, the respondent was served
via certified mail on March 24, 2025, and did not
answer .

Therefore, in each of 5.4, 5.5 and 5.6, the
Conmm ssi on should enter an order with the foll ow ng
findings, that the respondent was properly served
with the adm nistrative conplaint, did not respond
within the deadline, and waived a right to request
a hearing.

The factual allegations in the initial
conplaint are accepted as the findings of fact in
this case and that respondent shall be permanently
excluded fromall pari-nutuel and sl ot machine
facilities in Florida.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you. Geat sunmaries
as wel | .

Conmi ssi oners, any questions on 5.4 to 5.7
(sic)? If not, can we get a notion to approve the
staff recommendation on those itens?

COW SSI ONER DRAGO.  I'Il nove to accept the
staff recomendati on.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN:  Thank you.

Can | get a second?

www. | exi t asl egal . com
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COMWM SSI ONER D AQUI LA:  Second.

VICE CHAIR BROWN: Al those in favor say aye.

(Aye responses)

VICE CHAIR BROWN: 5.4 through 5.6 pass.

5.7.

MR, HUNDERSMARCK: Item 5.7 is
Genesis M chell e Chacon Zahreddi ne, Case
2024- 020845. The Division seeks the revocation of
t he sl ot machi ne/ cardroont pari-nutuel comnbination
occupational |icense of respondent and her
per manent exclusion fromall pari-nutuel and sl ot
machine facilities in Florida.

The Division attenpted service via certified
mai | and hand service, then conpleted service via
publication. Respondent did not answer by the
deadl i ne of June 10, 2025.

Therefore, the Conm ssion should enter an
order with the follow ng findings, that the
respondent was properly served the adm nistrative
conplaint, did not respond within the deadline, and
wai ved the right to request a hearing, the factual
allegations in the initial conplaint are accepted
as the findings of fact in this case, that the
respondent shall be permanently excluded from al

pari-mutuel and slot machine facilities in Florida,

www. | exi t asl egal . com
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and that respondent's sl ot

machi ne/ car dr ooni pari - mut uel conbi nati on
occupational |icense is revoked.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you,

M. Hundersmarck. Was this |licensee also arrested
for the theft that occurred?

MR. HUNDERSMARCK: | don't believe so. She
was term nated and excl uded from casi no gani ng
(technical interference).

VI CE CHAI R BROAN:  Ckay.

MR. TAUPI ER  Marc Taupier for the record.
She was, but no charges canme of it.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN: Okay. Thank you,

M. Taupier.

Conmm ssi oners, any other questions? |f not,
can we get a notion entering a final order
per manently excl udi ng respondent as well as
revoki ng her |icense.

COWMWM SSI ONER REPP:  1'l1 make a notion to
approve the staff's recommendati on and enter that
final order for 5.7.

VI CE CHAIR BROMWN: Thank you.

Can | get a second, please?

COW SSIONER D AQUILA: | will second that

not i on.

www. | exi t asl egal . com
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1 VI CE CHAIR BROAN:  Any di scussion? All ?ﬁﬁsgs
2 I n favor say aye.

3 (Aye responses)

4 VI CE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you.

5 MR. HUNDERSMARCK: Item 5.8 is

6 Carl os Rodriguez, Case 2024-023903. Itemb5.9 is
7 Ki ngsl ey Al dington Wl ff-Kelly, Case 2024-028659.
8 Item 5.10 is Cristian Gonez Vallejo, Case

9 2024-039179. Item5.11 is Jesus L. Gonez, Case
10 2024-046607. Item5.12 is Luis A Llano, Case

11  2024-051272.

12 In 5.8 the Rodriguez case, the case details
13 I ncl ude the adm nistrative conplaint alleging that
14 respondent was a patron of and was pernmanently

15 excl uded from Harrah's Ponpano Beach.

16 In 5.9, WIff-Kelly case, the adm nistrative
17 conpl aint alleged that respondent was a patron of
18 and was permanently excluded from Casino M am .

19 In 5.10, the Vallejo case, the adm nistrative
20 conpl aint alleges that respondent was a patron of
21 and was permanently excluded from Casino M am .

22 In 5.11, the Gonez case, the admnistrative
23 conpl aint alleges that respondent was a patron of
24 and was permanently excluded from Hi al eah Park

25 Raci ng and Casi no.

www. | exi t asl egal . com
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In 5.12, the LIl ano case, the adm nistrative

conpl aint alleges that respondent was a patron of
and was permanently excluded from Hi al eah Park
Raci ng and Casi no.

I n each of these cases, the admnistrative
conpl ai nt seeks pernmanent exclusion from al
pari-nutuel and slot machine facilities in Florida.

In 5.8, 5.9, 5.10, 5.11, and 5.12, excuse ne,
not 5.9 there, the Division attenpted service via
certified mail and hand delivery, then conpleted
service via publication. Respondents did not
answer intinme. In 5 9 the respondent was served
via certified mail on Decenber 11, 2024, and did
not answer.

Therefore, in each of these cases the
Conm ssi on should enter an order with the foll ow ng
findings, that the respondent was properly served
with the admi nistrative conplaint, did not respond
by the deadline, and waived the right to request a
hearing, that the factual allegations in the
adm ni strative conplaint are accepted as the
findings of fact in this case, and that respondent
shal | be permanently excluded fromall pari-nutuel
and sl ot machine facilities in Florida.

VI CE CHAI R BROAN:  Thank you,

www. | exi t asl egal . com
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M. Hundersmarck, for streamining all of those.

Conm ssi oners, any questions? |f not, can we
get a notion to approve final order with the staff
recomendation, on 5.8 through 5.12?

COW SSI ONER REPP:  Motion to approve the
staff reconmmendations on matters 5.8 through 5.12.

VI CE CHAIR BROMWN: Thank you. Can | pl ease
get a second?

COMM SSI ONER D AQUI LA:  Second.

VICE CHAIR BROWN:  All those in favor say aye.

(Aye responses)

VICE CHAIR BROMN: 5.8 through 5.12 pass
unani nousl y.

5. 13, please.

MR. HUNDERSMARCK: Item 5.13 is lona Nekia
Sass, Case 2024-054164. The Division seeks the
revocation of the pari-nutuel professional
I ndi vi dual occupational |icense held by respondent
due to her convictions for, first, neglect of a
child and, second, crimnal mschief, $1,000 or
nore, both third-degree felonies. Respondent did
not informthe Comm ssion within 48 hours of her
convictions for disqualifying offenses.

The Division conpleted service of the

adm ni strative conplaint on March 11, 2025, via

www. | exi t asl egal . com
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emai |l on respond's PMN application. Respondent did

not answer on time. Therefore, the Comm ssion
shoul d enter an order with the follow ng findings,
that the respondent was properly served the
adm ni strative conplaint, did not respond within 21
days, and waived the right to request a hearing,
the factual allegations are accepted as findings of
fact in this case, and that respondent's
pari-nmut uel professional individual occupational
| i cense is revoked.

VI CE CHAI R BROAN:  Thank you,
M . Hunder smar ck.

Commi ssioners, if there are no questions, can
we get a notion to approve a final order revoking
t he respondent's |icense?

COW SSI ONER DRAGO:  So noved.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN: A second, please.

COMM SSI ONER D AQUI LA:  Second.

VICE CHAIR BROWN: All those in favor say aye.

(Aye responses)

VI CE CHAIR BROWN: Ckay. Thank you. Passes
unani nousl y.

You can proceed.

MR. HUNDERSMARCK: Item 5.14 is Yai quel
Mosqueda Perez, Case 2024-055294. Itemb5.15 is

www. | exi t asl egal . com
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Page 20
Kennet h Kni ght, Case 2024-057109. Item5.16 is

Trevor David Fl anagan, Case 2024-058132.

In 5.14, the Perez case, the adm nistrative
conplaint alleges that respondent was a patron of
and was permanentl|ly excluded from Harrah's Ponpano
Beach.

In 5.15, the Knight case, the admnistrative
cone patron of permanently excluded from Harrah's
Ponpano Beach.

In 5.16, the Flanagan case, the adm nistrative
conpl aint alleges that respondent was a patron of
and was permanently excluded fromMgic City
Casi no.

I n each of these cases the adm nistrative
conpl ai nt seeks permanent exclusion from al
pari-nutuel and slot machine facilities in Florida.

In 5.14 and 5.15 the Division attenpted
service via certified mail and hand delivery, then
conpl eted service via publication. Respondents did
not answer in tine. In 5. .16 the respondent was
served via certified mail on March 25, 2025, and
did not respond.

Therefore, in each of these three cases, the
Comm ssi on should enter an order with the foll ow ng

findings, that the respondent was properly served

www. | exi t asl egal . com
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the adm nistrative conplaint, did not respond

wi thin the deadline, and waived the right to
request a hearing, that the actual allegations in
the adm nistrative conplaint are accepted as
findings of fact in this case, and that respondent
shal | be permanently excluded fromall pari-nutuel
and sl ot machine facilities in Florida.

VI CE CHAI R BROAN:  Thank you.

|f there are no questions, can we get a notion
on the Itens 5.14 through 5. 167

COW SSI ONER REPP:  1'Il make a notion to
approve staff recomrendations for 5.14, 5.15, and
5. 16.

VI CE CHAI R BROMN:  Thank you,
Conm ssi oner Repp.

Can | get a second?

COM SSIONER D AQU LA: | will second that
nmot i on.

VI CE CHAI R BROAN:  Thank you.

Al'l those in favor say aye.

(Aye responses)

VICE CHAIR BROWN: The itens pass unani nously.

5.17.

MR. HUNDERSMARCK: Item5.17 is
Nat hani el Watson, Case 2024-071363. The case
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materials include the adm nistrative conpl ai nt

al | eging that respondent was working as the
desi gnated pl ayer for Knighted Gam ng and was
permanently excluded from Harrah's Ponpano Beach.

The adm ni strative conpl ai nt seeks pernmanent
exclusion fromall pari-mutuel and slot nmachine
facilities in Florida. Respondent was served via
certified mail on March 26, 2025, and did not
respond.

Therefore, the Comm ssion should enter an
order with the follow ng findings, that the
respondent was properly served the adm nistrative
conplaint, did not respond with 21 days, and wai ved
his right to request a hearing, that the factual
all egations in the adm nistrative conplaint are
accepted as the findings of fact in this case, and
t hat respondent shall be permanently excluded from
all pari-nmutuel and slot machine facilities in
Fl ori da.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN:  Thank you.

Seei ng no questions can we get a notion on
ltem 5. 177

COM SSIONER D AQUILA: | nmake a notion to
approve the staff recomendati on.

VI CE CHAI R BROAN:  Thank you.
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Can | get a second?

COW SSI ONER DRAGO.  Second.

VICE CHAIR BROWN: All those in favor say aye.

(Aye responses)

VI CE CHAIR BROMWN: Thank you. W have three
nore on these.

M. Hunder smar ck.

MR. HUNDERSMARCK: Item5.18 is Teddy Wayne
Al exander, Case 2024-072239. The D vision seeks
t he revocation of the pari-nutuel professional
i ndi vi dual occupational |icense held by respondent
due to his conviction for a m sdeneanor cruelty to
ani mal s, respondent did not informthe Conmm ssion
wi thin 48 hours of his conviction for an of fense
that is disqualifying because it involves cruelty
to ani mal s.

The Division conpleted service of the two
count adm nistrative conplaint on March 11, 2025,
via email. Respondent did not answer in tine.

Therefore, the Comm ssion should enter an
order on the follow ng findings, that the
respondent was properly served the adm nistrative
conplaint, did not respond within the deadline, and
wai ve the right to request a hearing, that the

factual allegations in the adm nistrative conpl ai nt
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are accepted as the findings of fact in this case,

and that respondent's pari-nutuel professional
i ndi vi dual occupational |icense is revoked.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN:  Thank you.

Commi ssioners, this is pretty egregious
particularly since the occupational |icensee is a
t horoughbred owner. So with that, can we please
get a notion to revoke the respondent's
occupational |icense?

COW SSI ONER DRAGO:  So noved.

VICE CHAIR BROMN: |Is there a second?

COW SSI ONER REPP:  Second.

VICE CHAIR BROAN:  All those in favor say aye.

(Aye responses)

VI CE CHAI R BROMN: 5. 18 passes unani nously.

5.19, please.

MR HUNDERSMARCK: Item 5.19 is Paul Elias
Val ery, Case 2025-000442. Item5.20 is Kinberly T.
Wessner, Case 2025-009595.

| n each of these cases, the Division seeks
suspensi on of the respondent's pari-nutuel
prof essi onal individual occupational |icense due to
default final judgnments for financial obligations
related to racing at a Florida pari-nutuel

facility.
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In 5.19 service was conpleted via email on

April 4, 2025. 1In 5.20 service was conpleted via
certified mail on April 15, 2025, and respondent
did not answer.

Therefore, in each of these cases, the
Conmi ssi on should enter an order of the foll ow ng
findings, that the respondent was properly served
the adm nistrative conplaint, did not respond
within the deadline, and waived the right to
request a hearing, that the factual allegations in
the adm nistrative conplaint are accepted as the
findings of fact in this case, and that
respondent’'s pari-mnutuel professional individual
occupational license is suspended until the
Conm ssi on receives confirmation that the financial
obligation has been net.

VI CE CHAIR BROMWN: Thank you,

M . Hunder smar ck.

These two are very simlar. Conm ssioners, if
there are no questions can we get a notion to
approve the staff recomendation?

COW SSI ONER REPP:  Motion to approve staff
recommendations on 5.19 and 5. 20.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN:  Thank you,

Conmi ssi oner Repp.
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2 COMWM SSI ONER D AQUILA: 1"l 1 second that

3 not i on.

4 VI CE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you,

5 Commi ssi oner D Aqui | a.

6 Al'l those in favor say aye.

7 (Aye responses)

8 VI CE CHAIR BROAWN. Those itens pass

9 unani nousl y.

10 And, again, thank you, M. Hundersmarck.

11 W are noving on to 6.1 through 6.3,

12 di scussi on of request for waivers. M. Alvarado.
13 M5. ALVARADO. Good norning. Emly Alvardo
14 for the record.

15 6.1 is Daniel Candelario, Case Nunmber

16 2025-025604. Here the applicant applied for

17 pari - nut uel wagering general i ndividual

18 occupational 1icense.

19 Upon review of the application it was

20 di scovered that he had a disqualifying offense of
21 robbery with a weapon out of Broward County around
22 July 2nd, 2007.

23 The applicant originally answered no on if he
24 had been convicted of a disqualifying offense.

25 He's applying to be a cook at Gulfstream Park.
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A wai ver i nterview was conducted on Aprl | 1st

and is docunented in the neeting materials. Here
t he Comm ssion can decide to grant the waiver and
inturn if you decide not to, we ask that you give
us the authority to issue a letter of |icense
denial in this case.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN:  Thank you, Ms. Al varado.

Conmi ssi oners, any conmments or questions on
this, thoughts regarding the waiver request?

COW SSI ONER REPP: | have a question.

VI CE CHAI R BROAN:  Sure.

COW SSI ONER REPP:  Have there been any -- |
see this was -- this is July 2007. Has there been
any other contact with | aw enforcenent since 2007?

M5. ALVARADO: There has. He violated his
probation in 2009 and then he al so had two
m sdeneanor possessi on of cannabi ses from 2011.

COW SSI ONER REPP: 20117

MS. ALVARADO  Yes.

VICE CHAIR BROAN:  And he is applying to be a
cook?

M5. ALVARADO.  Yes.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN:  Any thoughts, comrents? |If
not, we are ripe for a notion.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO. | nmake a notion to issue
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a letter of license denial...

VICE CHAIR BROMN: Ckay. Can | get a second?

COW SSI ONER REPP:  Second.

VICE CHAIR BROAN:  All those in favor say aye.

(Aye responses)

VI CE CHAI R BROWN: Passes unani nously.

ltem 6. 2.

M5. ALVARADO. Item6.2 is Patricia Mller,
Case Nunber 2025-026721. Here the applicant's
applying for a pari-nutuel wagering general
i ndi vi dual occupational |icense.

Upon review of the application it was
di scovered that she had a disqualifying offense of
felony battery out of Levy County from
Sept enber 10, 2014. She did answer yes on her
application. She's applying to be a server at
Ocal a Bets.

A wai ver interview was attenpted on April 1st
and conmuni cation was attenpted after that and she
failed to answer the investigators that were trying
to contact her.

So here you can decide to grant the waiver or
issue a letter of license denial in this case.

VI CE CHAIR BROMWN:  Thank you. | wonder why

the applicant failed to respond to a request for a
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Wal ver .

M5. ALVARADO  Yeah.

VI CE CHAI R BROWN: Commi ssi oners, any thoughts
or comments on this? Can we get a notion, please,
for this item

COMWM SSI ONER REPP:  |'I1 nmake a notion to
deny.

VICE CHAIR BROWN: Can | get a second?

COW SSI ONER DRAGO.  Second.

VICE CHAIR BROAN:  And just to clarify, it's
motion to issue a --

COMM SSI ONER REPP:  |'msorry, notion to issue
a letter of denial.

VI CE CHAI R BROMWN:  Thank you.

Al'l those in favor say aye.

(Aye responses)

VI CE CHAI R BROWN: Passes unani nously.

6. 3.

M5. ALVARADO 6.3 is Raynond Hansen,
2025-033114. Here the applicant is applying for a
pari-mutuel wagering general individual
occupational I|icense.

Upon review of the application it was
di scovered that he had a disqualifying of fense of

attenpted burglary, third degree out of Suffolk
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County, New York from January 4, 1982. He did

answer no on his application if he had any
convictions. He's applying to be a security
of ficer out of Tanpa Bay Downs. A waiver interview
was conducted on May 6, 2025, and is docunented in
the nmeeting materials.

And here you can decide to grant a waiver or
Issue a letter of |icense denial.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN:  Thank you.

Conmi ssi oner D Aquil a.

COMM SSIONER D AQUILA: Am | correct in
understandi ng this happened in 1981?

M5. ALVARADO.  Yes.

COMM SSI ONER D AQUI LA:  And there have been no
ot her brushes with the |aw since the -- alnost 44
years since?

MS. ALVARADO. That's correct.

COW SSI ONER D AQUI LA:  Thank you.

VI CE CHAI R BROAN:  Thank you.

Conm ssi oners, any other questions?

COW SSI ONER DRAGO: He's al so had a tenporary
| i cense now, right?

M5. ALVARADO He was issued a tenporary
| icense. And then once we saw the disqualifying

of fense, he doesn't have a tenporary license
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anynor e.
VI CE CHAI R BROWN:  Commi ssi oner Repp.
COW SSI ONER REPP: | have to say | am
di sappoi nted that he put down no. | nean, the
application clearly says have you ever been
convicted. | know people say, oh, | was told in

the last 10 years or it was last 20, and the
application is just -- is very clear.

However, | -- | aminpressed that he
i ndependently he went and sought drug treatnment and
t he passage of time, of course, and the -- the
| etters attached really were very convincing,
describing himas reliable, a team player,
or gani zed.

These are things that are used for people that
have nmade a change in their life and -- and,
therefore, | would support granting his waiver.

VI CE CHAI R BROMN:  Thank you. Very well
articulated. | believe that is a notion there.

Can | get a second?

COW SSIONER D AQU LA: | would like to second
t hat notion of Conm ssioner Repp, please.

VICE CHAIR BROWN.  And is there any ot her
di scussion? Al those in favor say aye.

(Aye responses)
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VI CE CHAIR BROMWN: Thank you. The notion

passes and he wll be issued a |license.

Thank you, Ms. Alvarado. W're noving on to
license denials 7.1 through 7.4.

M5. ALVARADO. 7.1 is Limarys Gonzal ez,
2025-031714. The Division of Pari-Mituel Wgering
recei ved a conpl eted application for the applicant
on April 9, 2025. The applicant is seeking a sl ot
machi ne, cardroom pari-nutuel conbination
occupational license.

After review of the application it was
di scovered that there was five felonies; one is
grand theft, third degree out of Mam -Dade County
from June 1st, 1998; grand theft, third degree out
of M am -Dade County January 29, 1999; petit
| arceny out of M am -Dade County, which is a
m sdeneanor. | said five felonies, so four
fel onies and a m sdeneanor.

Petit larceny out of Mam -Dade County from
Novenber 4th, 2003; grand theft out of M am -Dade
County from Novenber 10, 2004; grand theft out of
M am - Dade County on Novenber 10, 2004, as well.

This was not disclosed on the original
application. This applicant's applying to be a

food service bartender at the Big Easy Casino.
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Here we ask that the Comm ssion authorize the

| etter of license denial in this case.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you. There seens to
be a pattern with this individual despite -- unlike
the | ast one, despite the tine that's el apsed.
It's al so somewhat | ess of a span here.

Conm ssi oners, are there any thoughts or
comrents on this one?

COMM SSI ONER DRAGO: Do we have any
i nformation since 2004 arrests or any -- any ot her
i ndications of rehabilitation?

M5. ALVARADO No, that's the |ast offense
t hat we have, 2004 grand theft.

VI CE CHAIR BROMWN: | know Comm ssi oner Repp
al so she voi ces concerns when applicants do not
fill out -- conpletely honest and forthright on the
appl i cati on.

This individual did not disclose any of the
of f enses?

M5. ALVARADO.  No.

VI CE CHAIR BROMN:  Conmi ssi oners, any
t hought s?

COW SSIONER D AQUILA: | al so do not see any
reference letters or anything. Wre any provided

or --
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MS. ALVARADO. No, | don't believe so.

COW SSI ONER D AQUI LA:  Thank you.
VI CE CHAIR BROWN: Commi ssioners, if there are
no ot her comments or questions, can we get a notion

on this itemto issue a notice of letter of |icense

deni al ?
COW SSI ONER DRAGO:  I'l1 make that notion.
VICE CHAIR BROMN:  |s there a second?
COW SSIONER D AQU LA: | will second that
not i on?

VI CE CHAIR BROWN:  Any di scussion? Al those
in favor say aye.

(Aye responses)

VI CE CHAI R BROAN: Passes unani nously.

7.2, please.

M5. ALVARADO. 7.2 is Donald Anderson, Case
nunber 2025-037786. The Division of Pari-Mituel
Wagering received a conplete application for the
applicant on March 28, 2025. The applicant is
seeking a pari-mutuel wagering professional
i ndi vi dual occupational |icense and he did not send
in a request for waiver.

After review of the application he was
di scovered -- it was discovered that he's convicted

of burglary of an occupied dwelling and fal se
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I npri sonnment out of M am -Dade County from

Decenber 7, 1998. He did not disclose this on the
original application. He's applying to be a horse
owner .

Here the -- we would ask that you issue a
| etter of |icense denial.

VI CE CHAIR BROMWN: Thank you. Ms. Alvarado,
he was al so charged with battery; is that correct?

MS. ALVARADO  Yes.

VI CE CHAIR BROMWN: Okay. Comm ssioners, do
you have any questions or coments?

COW SSI ONER DRAGO: |I'm sorry, was the
battery --

M5. ALVARADO It was a m sdeneanor, so it
woul dn't be di squalifying.

COW SSI ONER DRAGOD: Was that part of this
original offense, though?

M5. ALVARADO It is.

VI CE CHAIR BROMN: Any ot her questions? |If
not, we are ready for a notion.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO:  Just comment | guess.
It's been a long tine since this offense. Even
t hough this is a particularly heinous of fense and
it's troubling and difficult to get over this type

of of fense. It's donestic violence related as

www. | exi t asl egal . com
(800) 676-2401




Gam ng Contr ol
June 12, 2025

© 00 N o 0o b~ W N P

N NN N NN R R PR B R PR R R
O A W N B O © 0 N O O M W N B O

) ) ] ] Page 36
well, so | think it's of inportant to consider al
t he aspects of -- of that offense since we don't

have a lot of information in terns of
rehabilitation since that point, so | just -- |
just bring that up. That's a matter of concern for
me.

VICE CHAIR BROAN: | would have |iked to get
nore information. |f he had sought a request for
wai ver, that would have been a little bit nore
elucidating of the other mtigating factors as
wel | .

Conmmi ssi oners, any other questions or
conment s?

COW SSI ONER REPP:  No.

VI CE CHAIR BROMWN: (Ckay. Comm ssioner Drago,
we're ready for a notion.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO: | nmke a notion to deny.

VICE CHAIR BROMWN: |Is there a second?

COW SSI ONER REPP:  Second.

VICE CHAIR BROAN:  All those in favor say aye.

(Aye responses)

VI CE CHAI R BROAWN:  Thank you.

7.3, please.

M5. ALVARADO 7.3 is Derek Elnpb, Case Nunber
2025-038609. The Division of Pari-Mituel Wagering
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received a conplete application for the applicant

on April 22, 2025. He is seeking a slot machine
i ndi vi dual occupational |icense.

After review of the application, it was
di scovered that he's convicted of the fel ony
of fense of manufactured delivery, possession wth
intent to manufacture or deliver out of the
Commonweal th of Pennsyl vania from June 20, 1997.
He did disclose this on the original application.

And here we ask that you issue a letter of
| i cense denial in this case.

VI CE CHAIR BROMWN: Thank you. And the
position that he's applying for, the occupation
application, would you state that?

M5. ALVARADO One second. Sorry. | wote
t hat w ong.

VICE CHAIR BROWN: |'m 1l ooking for it.

M5. ALVARADO. He's applying to be senior vice
president of a conpany that will service out of
that facility -- out of a facility.

VI CE CHAIR BROMWN: Thank you. So officer and
owner .

Conmi ssi oners, any questions?

COMM SSI ONER DRAGO: | didn't see any police

reports or anything in there and it doesn't nention
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what the delivery manufacture was.

Do we know any -- any further information?

M5. ALVARADG | don't have anything el se
besi des what was in there. | think they tried to
find nore docunents, but it was pretty difficult to
find what they -- what they found, so.

VICE CHAIR BROMN: It |looks like there's a
correlation -- there was an additional charge
with -- for marijuana, possession of marijuana.

MS. ALVARADO  Ri ght.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO.  But this one was al so for
possessi on, manufacture, and possession, so | don't
know -- that's what |'mtrying to figure out.

s it tw -- two different -- two drugs here
or isit -- is it marijuana that we was
manuf act uri ng, sounds |ike growi ng and distributing
marij uana?

Just not nmuch information there in terns of
what the offense was. It was a long tine ago, that
we know.

VI CE CHAIR BROMN:  Yes, M. Taupier.

MR. TAUPIER:. Marc Taupier for the record. |
don't know exactly what the drug is, but based off
of constitutional |aw he could not have been

convicted of a |l esser included possession of

www. | exi t asl egal . com
(800) 676-2401




Gam ng Contr ol
June 12, 2025

© 00 N o 0o b~ W N P

N NN N NN R R PR B R PR R R
O A W N B O © 0 N O O M W N B O

o o Page 39
marijuana as -- and addition to manufacture,

possession, or delivery of marijuana unless the
el ements m ght have been different.

This isn't a Florida Statute, but nobst drug
charges read kind of the sane in other
jurisdictions. So based off of the constitutional
|law that |'maware of, | would say it's not
marij uana nmanufacture, delivery, or possession
since he was charged with possession of marijuana
separately.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO:  That woul d nake sense to
me, but usually they will say that charge and then
say to wt cocaine or marijuana, or whatever the
case may be.

VICE CHAIR BROAN: He's got a couple

Conmi ssi oner.

COMM SSI ONER D AQUI LA:  Yes. These -- these
charges were over 25 years ago and you have not hi ng
si nce.

M5. ALVARADO.  No.

COW SSI ONER D AQUI LA: Do | understand
correctly he has worked as a -- in electrical
construction, am| reading that correctly since --

M5. ALVARADGC. |'mnot sure. Gve ne a

second. Yes. It seens |like he works -- well, the
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conpany that he works for, yes, is an electrical

conpany, MIler Electrical Conpany, so yes.

COW SSI ONER D AQUI LA:  Does he hol d any ot her
| i censes working --

M5. ALVARADO Not that |I'maware of. |
didn't look any further into what was -- |icenses
he hol ds.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN:  We have nore information
com ng.

MR. DI LLMORE: Yeah, Ms. Ricks, she's our
(i naudi bl e). She may have sone other information
(i naudi ble) things like just a general electric
conpany we're tal king about here and they work in
sone other -- other jurisdictions too. She has --
may have nore information would be hel p.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you
Director DIl nore.

Hi .

M5. RICKS: Good norning. Thank you.

d enda Ricks for record.

This individual is an officer wth MIller
El ectric, which is a very large electrical conpany
out of Jacksonville. They are seeking licensure in
the State of Florida to do electrical contracting,

survei |l l ance systens and such with our facilities
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in Florida.

They are licensed in 47 states and they are in
t he process of getting all of their officers
| i censed nationally in the various jurisdictions.

VICE CHAIR BROWN:  That's very hel pful to
hear .

M5. RICKS: And additionally there is sone
supporting information on the Court of Commobn Pl eas
docket page 207. | believe if | aminterpreting
this correctly manufacture and delivery was
marij uana.

VI CE CHAIR BROAN:  Thank you. Again very
hel pful information.

| think there's -- conmm ssioners have
guesti ons.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO  Yeah, just one quick
guestion. You said licensed in 47 states, is that
PMNVtype |icenses throughout --

M5. RICKS: They are electrical contractors in
47 states in the nation and they are in the process
of obtaining licensure in various jurisdictions to
expand into the pari-nutuel industry service.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO:  So their license that you
speak of is electrical contracting |license |

assunme?

www. | exi t asl egal . com
(800) 676-2401




Gam ng Contr ol
June 12, 2025

© 00 N o 0o b~ W N P

N NN N NN R R PR B R PR R R
O A W N B O © 0 N O O M W N B O

) Page 42
M5. RICKS: Yes, and they are expanding wth

the pari-nmutuel |icenses.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO  CGot cha.

VICE CHAIR BROMN:  And so all of their
officers then have to have individual occupationa
| i cense?

M5. RICKS: Correct.

VI CE CHAI R BROAN:  Conmi ssi oner.

COMM SSI ONER D AQUI LA:  Thank you for
clarifying that. |'mwell aware of who M| er
El ectrical is and they -- fromwhat | understand
t hey have very high standards in their particular
I ndustry.

M5. RICKS: | will say that this was a very
uni que application filed by themto have so many
officers, directors, and sharehol ders.

They coul d have just disclosed the individuals
that would be related to their Florida enterprises,
but they went ahead and sought for everybody
nationally. They provided one of nost
conpr ehensi ve and wel | put together packages that
we've seen in a long tine. They -- they have been
a pleasure to deal wth.

VICE CHAIR BROMN:  Director Dillnore, thank

you for having this additional information too. It
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provides a ot of clarification too and -- and

cont ext .

Wth that, Comm ssioners, any coments? |
t hi nk Conm ssioner D Aquila, you were about to nake
a notion.

COMWM SSI ONER D AQUI LA: No, | nean, | think

the way | ook at this application | see a
gentl eman who's -- it was a long tine ago, a
m st ake was made or -- we don't have anything since

and has been working in a responsible capacity in a
regul ated -- sonewhat regul ated industry,
el ectrical contracting, so |I'd would like to nake a
notion to approve the license.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you. And again with
that also, he did disclose it forthcom ng.

| s there a second?

COW SSI ONER DRAGO:  Second.

VI CE CHAIR BROMWN:  Any di scussion? Al those
in favor say aye.

(Aye responses)

VICE CHAIR BROAN:  The license wll be granted
and it's approved unani nously. Thank you.

7.4.

M5. ALVARADO 7.4 is Kaniya Jones,
2025-042323. The Division of Pari-Mituel Wagering
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received a conplete application on March 17, 2025.

The applicant is seeking a pari-nutuel wagering
general individual occupational Iicense and failed
to request -- do a request for a waiver.

After review of the application it was
di scovered that she was convicted of the follow ng
felony offenses: First, aggravated fleeing and
el udi ng hi gh speed out of Broward County from
March 7, 2019, resisting an officer violence out of
Broward County from March 7, 2019, delivery of
cocaine within a thousand feet of a church out of
Broward County from Decenber 21, 2016, tanpering --
and tanpering with evidence out of Broward County,
Florida, fromJuly 29, 2010.

This was not disclosed on the original
application. She is applying to be a concession
stand wor ker out of Qulfstream Park.

Here we ask that you authorize a letter of --
| etter of |icense denial.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN:  Thank you, Ms. Al varado.

Commi ssi oners, any comments on this? There
are nmultiple offenses here.

Can we please get a notion on this itenf®?

COW SSI ONER DRAGO: | nake a notion to issue

a license of denial.
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VI CE CHAIR BROWN:  Thank you.

|s there a second?

COW SSI ONER REPP:  Second.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN:  Any di scussion? Al those
in favor say aye.

(Aye responses)

VI CE CHAI R BROAN: Mbtion passes unani nously.

And we are now noving on to discussion of
final orders pursuant to request fromrespondent,
8.1 and 8. 2.

M5. ALVARADO 8.1 is Kenny Navarez, Case
Nunber 2024-060474. In the case materials you
provided a five count adm nistrative conpl ai nt
al l eging that on COctober 20, 2024, the respondent
did not rotate the deal er button around the table
in a clockwi se manner on a hand- by-hand basis for
about 40 m nutes while dealing a designated player
table, failed to spread the currency on top of the
card table in front of the inprest tray when
exchanging the currency for chips, and failed to
cl ear his hands when cash, chips, or tokens were
exchanged with the provided -- to a player.

And this happened again on January 1st, 2025.
The respondent did not rotate the deal er button

around the card table in a cl ockwi se manner and di d
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not clear his hands when exchangi ng cash, chips, or

t okens with a player.

The respondent has no prior violations of this
rule. He is subject to an admnnistrative fine up
to a thousand dollars and/or suspension or
revocation of his cardroom enpl oyee occupati onal
| i cense.

And here we ask that you inpose an
adm nistrative fine and/or suspend or revoke his
| i cense.

VI CE CHAIR BROMN: Do you know how | ong this
i ndi vidual has had a |license with us?

M5. ALVARADO. He's had it since 2024, so it's
a new | icense that he just obtained. [|'mnot sure
if that was a renewed |icense, but this one expires
in 2027, so he got it in 2024.

VICE CHAIR BROMN: Ckay. And |'m sure Tanpa
Bay Downs is providing education on this pattern?

MS. ALVARADO. | woul d assune.

VI CE CHAIR BROAN:  Commi ssi oners, any comments
or questions? GCkay. | don't think a revocation or
suspension of this individual is warranted.

Conmi ssi oner Drago.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO: | did have a question and

then | forgot it when you started tal king, so --
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VI CE CHAIR BROAN:  The noi se.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO: | know.

MS. ALVARADO. Just for clarification --

COW SSI ONER DRAGO: It wll cone back to ne
agai n.

M5. ALVARADO Sorry, for clarification it was
2022 that his initial license was -- was given, SO
he's had it for a few years now.

VI CE CHAIR BROMN:  Thank you.

Does anybody know what that noise is? Thank
you. Mke can probably figure it out back there.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO: W have two counts,
right, is it just two counts?

MS. ALVARADO. It's five counts.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO:  Five counts total ?

M5. ALVARADO Yes. Two of the sanme thing and
then one that's separate, so there's two of one,
two of another, and then one that's a different
count .

VICE CHAIR BROAWN: Director D |l nore.

MR. DILLMORE: | would just add that to --
these are dealers. They go through hundreds,

t housands of these transactions in -- in their
shifts. So obviously any violation is a concern,

but when you go through that many tines and he's
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never had a violation before, these -- these can
pop up, so. And | see by the -- the investigative

report too the cardroom supervisor was notified.
He did counsel the dealer as well.

VI CE CHAIR BROMN:  Commi ssi oner Drago.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO: | don't have anything to
say.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN: (Okay. Conmi ssioners, we

are ready for a notion.

COW SSI ONER REPP: | have a question.
VI CE CHAI R BROAN: Conmm ssi oner Repp.
COW SSI ONER REPP:  |I'msorry, was this the

first, has he had prior?

M5. ALVARADO. There's no prior violations.

COW SSI ONER REPP:  Thank you.

VICE CHAIR BROMN:  And the recommendation is
to issue -- to enter a final order inposing a fine,
but up to --

M5. ALVARADO. Right.

VI CE CHAI R BROAN:  Per count ?

M5. ALVARADO  Yeah.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO:  What -- what have we been
-- in ternms of consistency what have we been doing
on the first-time offense for this |evel of offense

typically; do you renenber?
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M5. ALVARADO Every case is -- is different.

There's different circunstances that woul d pl ay
into that. W've done as low as -- as 50, we've
done a hundred that -- there's no real consistency
with these, because they're all -- they're all a
little bit different.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO:  So many factors, yeah.

VICE CHAIR BROMN: | think Director Dillnore's
point is that, you know, for this to cone up after
-- as a dealer who deals with so many transactions
and doesn't have prior that it's sonmething to go --
be factored in here.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO: | nean, just -- just for
sake of discussion, | would be thinking |ike $100
per count, no suspension or revocation.

VI CE CHAIR BROMWN: Thank you. | think that is
fair. | think a thousand dollars is excessive
given the fact pattern here behind this
occupational |icensee.

Conmm ssi oners, any thoughts on that?

COMM SSI ONER D AQUI LA:  Fine with that.

COW SSI ONER REPP: | concur.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN: (Ckay. Comm ssioner Drago,
ready for a notion.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO  So | woul d nake a notion
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that we authorize a fine of $100 per count...

VI CE CHAIR BROAN: Thank you, very succinct.

Can we get a second?

COW SSI ONER REPP:  Second.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN:  Thank you.

Any di scussion? All those in favor say aye.

(Aye responses)

VI CE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you. Passes
unani nously and the final order wll reflect that.

And we are on to 8. 2.

M5. ALVARADO 8.2 is Daytona Beach Kenne
Cl ub, Case Nunber 2024-065902. Here you were
provided with a one count adm nistrative conpl ai nt
al l eging that the Conmm ssion investigator observed
a count team nenber at the facility who was al |l owed
in the count roomw thout being listed on the
Aut hori zed Enpl oyee Access List that is posted in
t he count room

The respondent has four consent -- consent
orders with prior violations of this, one is from
2020 with an adm nistrative fine of $250, one is
from 2021 with an admnistrative fine of $500, one
IS -- another one is from2021 with a $250
adm nistrative fine, one from2023 wth an

adm nistrative fine of $750.
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And here the respondent marks Option 3

requesting that we issue a final order in this case
and we ask that you issue a final order inposing a

-- afine up to a thousand dollars with suspension

or revocation of the |icense.

VI CE CHAIR BROMWN: Thank you. Obviously there
has been a pattern here, so a thousand doll ars
woul d be nore appropriate.

Conmmi ssi oners, do you have any thoughts on
t hi s?

COW SSI ONER DRAGO.  This is one count?

M5. ALVARADO.  Yes.

VICE CHAIR BROAN:  It's the count -- pardon
me, the prior with the $500 fine, that was for one
count or two counts?

M5. ALVARADO That was one count as well.

COW SSIONER DRAGO. | nean, | think it's --
we absolutely would want to go to a thousand
dollars. My -- ny -- ny thoughts are whether or
not we want to al so suspend the |icense for sone
period of tine.

It seens |ike the nessage is not getting
through with just the fines. | don't know if we
want to consider the max of a thousand dollars and

sone type of suspension, or if this is going to be
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|i ke the | ast warning where they're going to get

just a fine before suspension | don't -- it's worth
di scussion. |'mnot sure what everybody feels
about that, but obviously the -- the cash fines are
not getting through, not working.

VI CE CHAI R BROWN:  Commi ssi oner - -

M5. ALVARADO They are pretty old the
violations. 2020 was the first one. There is one
from 2023, but there hasn't been one in the past |
guess two years, so it's not super -- super
frequent, but there is four priors.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO:  That's a good point.

COMM SSI ONER D AQUI LA:  Yeah, | was | ooking at
the age of the other cases as well, so I'mfine
wth just fine.

VI CE CHAI R BROAN:  Conmi ssi oner Repp.

COW SSI ONER REPP: | was just -- question,
did you say the one in 2023 was 750 and how many
counts?

M5. ALVARADO That was one count as well.

COMWM SSI ONER REPP:  One count ?

M5. ALVARADO.  Um hum

COW SSI ONER REPP: | guess I'Il concur with
al so Comm ssi oner Drago.

VICE CHAIR BROAWN:  And | also feel that

www. | exi t asl egal . com
(800) 676-2401




Gam ng Contr ol
June 12, 2025

© 00 N o 0o b~ W N P

N NN N NN R R PR B R PR R R
O A W N B O © 0 N O O M W N B O

) ] ) Page 53
suspensi on won't necessarily be appropriate here,

but it's not appropriate -- but really our goal is
to obtain conpliance with our rules and our
statutes. So inposing a fine -- and that's the
maxi num anount that we can inpose?

M5. ALVARADO In this case, yes.

VICE CHAIR BROAN: | nean, I'd like to just
send a strong nessage here. So obviously | guess
that is the -- the nost that we can -- our
authority w thout suspension?

MS. ALVARADO Right.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO: | think, yes, a thousand
dollars and | think maybe we're making a point here
as a Comm ssion that it's going to get worse in
terns of the license itself beyond fines if the
behavi or conti nues.

Li ke Vice Chair Brown says, it's conpliance
that we're after and conpliance we're not getting,
so we have to do whatever has to be done in order
to get that conpliance.

| think this would be the last tine | would
|l ean -- would lean -- would |ean towards just a
fine if this were to occur -- occur by the sane
person again.

VICE CHAIR BROWN: | would tend to agree too.
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Commi ssi oners, any other coments or

questions? Can we get a notion on this itenf

COM SSIONER D AQUILA: | nmake a notion to
recommend a $1,000 fine and staff recomendati ons
not ed.

VI CE CHAI R BROAN:  Thank you.

Can | get a second, please?

COW SSI ONER REPP:  Second.

VICE CHAIR BROAN: Al right. Al those in
favor say aye.

(Aye responses)

VI CE CHAIR BROWN:  Thank you. And we are on
to rul emaki ng, 9. 1.

Di rector Marshnan.

MR. MARSHVAN: Good norni ng agai n.

VI CE CHAI R BROAN:  Good nor ni ng.

MR MARSHVAN:. Before we talk about the three
rules that are on the docket today, | just want to
acknow edge the three enpl oyees that hel ped us the
nost here in Tall ahassee get through this, and
those are the folks in South Florida, Bill Crafts,
Denni s Chen, and Jose Cuevas. Those are all vyour
senior |eadership teamin slots side of the house
so to speak, Division of Pari-Mituel Wageri ng.

They' ve been instrumental in going through the
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rules that they are tasked with enforcing and

| ooking to -- for ways to inprove not only on our
end but also for the facilities thensel ves.

| think it's appropriate to acknow edge the
facilities just for trying to work with us on this.
Bill and his teamget a |ot of feedback when I
visited the facilities. They usually provide ne
wth feedback. So based on our team and sone
f eedback we got fromfacilities, here we have three
rules that | think are ripe for sone changes.

By the next nmeeting in July, | think we'll
have another raft of smaller changes that we can
i npl enent hopefully on shortened tine |line, well
within the confines of Chapter 120, but on a
shortened tine line we'll actually see sone relief
for both regulators and the regul at ed.

So with that beginning with 75-14.020, this
rule has to do with the facilities maintaining the
exclusion list. And the changes that are
hi ghlighted in the materials try to acconplish two
t hi ngs, one, address the privacy concerns that the
Comm ssi on and previously the Division has al ways
had and, second, renpve sone incongruous provisions
that seem ngly contradi ct one another and coul d

cause the Division to have information that maybe
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shoul dn't have, so privacy concerns.

The statew de exclusion list that is
mai nt ai ned by the Commission is publicly avail able
and shared with the facilities.

However, if a facility receives a request from
a patron to be added to its self-excluded list, or
if a patron self-excludes thenselves, we don't
necessarily want that information, because we
cannot wthhold that information if we receive a
public records request.

And | don't think it serves anyone, the
facilities, the patron, the regulator to be --
potentially cause enbarrassnent or shane for
soneone who's taken a step to renove thensel ves
froma situation they find thensel ves unconfortable
in.

So the existing rule does not necessarily
require the facilities to add sone excl uded patrons
to their exclusion list. However, there's sone
seem ngly incongruous or inconsistent |anguage
|ater on in the rule, that may require a facility,
or at least the facility I think is required to
tell us if soneone on the self-excluded list is
trying to renove thenselves fromthat |ist.

And, again, we don't want facilities to not
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know what to do and we al so don't want any undue

attention to be brought to soneone that is trying
to help thenselves. So with that in mnd, the
staff has gone through and marked up this rule
trying to acconplish those goals.

It's worth noting for this rule and the ot her
two rules that we will be discussing, that we have
gone ahead at staff |evel and prepared both steps
of the rul emaki ng process for you to review so that
we do not have to cone back in 30 days and ask for
perm ssion to then nove into the next step and then
t he next step.

| nstead what we're trying to do with this rule
and the others is to get prel oaded approval from
you all to go into devel opnent for this rule. And
t hen provided that there are no hiccups let's say
i n devel opnent, go ahead and nove into proposed
rul emaki ng status. And, again, provided there are
no unforeseen circunstances in the proposed
rul emaki ng process, we then nove for adoption.

Not hing in 120 says that we can't go ahead and
get that fromyou all today. And because we
al ready have the marked up | anguage, because these
are changes based on feedback we've al ready

received fromfacilities, staff does not expect
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there to be a workshop, rul emaking hearing, or

anything like that.

So ultimately at the end | have been asked in
a notion for that process to go ahead and pl ay
itself out. So the next tinme you hear from ne
about these rules, | can just tell you hopefully
that they've already been adopted and the changes
are being inpl enent ed.

So with all that being said, are there any
guestions on the exclusion list before | nove on to
t he next rule?

COW SSI ONER DRAGO:  Just quick question if |
could. So these -- this -- this proposed rule that
we' re discussing nowin terns of exclusion, this
has been discussed with facilities and they're good
wth it and we've gotten their input on this
al ready, there's no issues with -- with that that
we have to go to a workshop or anything?

MR MARSHVAN: So this rule canme from feedback
we received froma facility and the sanme issue that
that facility would have, so would every ot her
facility. So a change that inproves this rule
woul d i nprove the rule for everyone.

And we are not short circuiting the rul emaking

process. |f soneone wants a workshop, they can ask
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for it. |If soneone wants a hearing, go for it.

W're not going to stop that.

But we think just based on the feedback we' ve
al ready received on this and the other rules that
these are going to be net with approval already, at
| east tacitly, and then we'll just go through.

Again, we're not trying to hanper anyone's
ability to engage in rul emaki ng process, but I'm
trying to make it clear that we are doing this in a
certain way at this tinme with these rules to try to
get them done expeditiously. But if -- if soneone
wants to participate and has additional feedback,
we wel come them But | think based on what we've
al ready received, this -- this acconplishes the
goal .

COMM SSI ONER DRAGO: And | appreci ate what you
said in the beginning in terns of the facilities
working with you on these rules and getting their
I nput and discussing them that -- that's what's
inmportant for us I think, so l'mglad to hear that.
Sounds great to ne.

VI CE CHAI R BROAWN:  Thank you.

And | know that these -- these are really
noncontroversial kind of tweaks to sone anti quated

al so |l anguage that | know Bill and his team have
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been | ooking at it and there's several other rules

that will be comng forth simlarly that -- as
we' ve al ready identified being inplenmented.

So will JAPC then -- when this Conm ssion
meets will it -- and the rule is finalized, wll it
have al ready been published and filed with JAPC?

MR. MARSHVAN: Provided that there are no
additional steps that the Conm ssion needs to take
based on feedback we receive fromJAPC or from an
interested party that wants a workshop or a
heari ng.

Hopefully by the next tinme you see us, | wll
tell you that it's been filed for adoption and it
has to sit for a certain nunber of days.

VICE CHAIR BROAWN:  And if there are -- you're
going -- I'massunmng you' re going to seek at |east
authority to make tweaks and nodifications to the
rule before it's finalized?

MR, MARSHVAN: That would be nore difficult,
because the | anguage of the rule would have to be
signed off by you all as the agency head, that's
why we've gone ahead and prepared the | anguage.

That's what |I'msaying, if we get substanti al
f eedback and there's interruption in any one of

these rules, so be it. W'IIl just cone back to you

www. | exi t asl egal . com
(800) 676-2401




Gam ng Contr ol
June 12, 2025

1 all and seek additional approval. rage o1
2 Again, to Conm ssioner Drago's point and to

3 yours, Vice Chair Brown, | think we've already

4 gotten a good idea of the way the industry woul d

5 |i ke these rules to go. | would be surprised,

6 frankly, if sonmeone conmes in and wants a

7 substantial rewite of these.

8 | woul d encourage anyone readi ng these rules
9 really think if the changes they are suggesting

10 IS -- iswrthit, but again |'"mnot trying to

11 hanper or danpen anyone's ability to engage in

12 rul emaki ng.

13 VI CE CHAIR BROWN:  Thank you. Very good

14  point.

15 Comm ssi oners?

16 Seei ng no other questions on this particular
17 rule, nove forward.

18 MR. MARSHVAN: Sure. 75-14.022, the changes
19 in this rule have to do wth the MEAL book. MEAL'Ss
20 an acronym for Machine Entry Authorization Log.

21 The way it's been explained to ne by

22 facilities and our slots teamis that any tine you
23 open up the slot machi ne or gam ng device, you want
24 to know why it's being open, who's opening it, and
25 what's going on inside of that.
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So our existing rule requires that | og be

mai nt ai ned i n physi cal docunent, so soneone's
taki ng notes as tech is doing some work inside the
machi ne.

As part of the enhance in technol ogi es and
casi nos devel oping on their own, there is the
facility base nonitoring system which is that
unbrella of electronic nonitoring into which al
t he machi nes are plugged, and there are a | ot of
nonitoring, as the nane suggests, going on on al
t he machines. That nonitoring includes when a door
i s being opened and cl osed in a nmachi ne.

The types of logs and entries we are requiring
the facility to maintain in a physical book can
al so be maintained electronically as part of the
facility base nonitoring system

| think that functionality already exists in
the mpjority of the electronic machines, but
inmportantly the changes to this rule do not nmandate
that the MEAL | og or MEAL book be nmi ntai ned
el ectronically, just gives the facilities an option
if that machine has the ability and that facility
base nmonitoring systemhas that functionality, they
can go ahead and take advantage of it.

So the ol der machines may not have that, we're
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not maki ng them change those nmachines. W' re just

saying, hey, if you've got this functionality, you
can go ahead and take advantage of it.

VI CE CHAI R BROWN:  Conmi ssi oner D Aquil a.

COW SSI ONER D AQUI LA: W have the old
one-arned bandits as they were called, but maybe
don't. They're still in use somewhere. They still
use the manual system out there.

MR. MARSHVAN: They could. [I'mnot an expert
on all different machines there is at the
facilities, but your point, Conm ssioner D Aquil a,
is well net.

|f there is that old nmechanical real nachine,
it may not be plugged in the sanme way the machines
are. But, again, we're not renoving the
requi renent that that |og be maintained, we're not
necessitating that it be done electronically, we're
not asking themto put new parts into the machi nes,
we're just trying to give themthe option to use an
el ectronic nmeans to keep that information for us to
review i f necessary.

COW SSI ONER D AQUI LA: Thank you.

VI CE CHAIR BROAWN: Thank you.

There are -- are there any other questions?

This one's pretty straightforward and cl ean.
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On to the next rule.

MR. MARSHVAN: So finally I've got 75-14.054
and there are a series of changes throughout this
rule. There's three things we're trying to
acconpl i sh.

The easiest one is to renove a requirenent
t hat any machi ne that has the capability of
allowing a patron to wager $25 or nore on a spend
have to have it's own dedi cated canera.

There's a couple reasons why that rule is
probably ripe for anendnent, in this case renoval,
first is the $25 to spend is probably not as mnuch
noney as it was when this rule was originally
adopted, and it is onerous the way the facilities
describe it to have a particular canmera pointed at
any nmachine that's capable of having $25 or nore to
spend.

And that dovetails | think into the second
reason why, which is the advance in canera
technology. |'ve been into facility surveillance
roons and the caneras are very capable and they are
able to see many machines at once and they're able
to zoomin on a specific machine at a flick of a
but t on.

Sol'"'m-- I"mconfident, staff is confident,

www. | exi t asl egal . com
(800) 676-2401




Gam ng Contr ol
June 12, 2025

© 00 N o 0o b~ W N P

N NN N NN R R PR B R PR R R
O A W N B O © 0 N O O M W N B O

_ _ _ _ Page 65
Bill and his team are confident that this

requi rement, although it may have nade sense at the
time, with the advance in what folks are willing to
wager and canera technology, | don't knowif this
rule i s necessary any | onger.

The next changes have to do with how the sl ot
machine facility can reassign or pronote an
enpl oyee fromwi thin their surveillance departnent.

So there are existing restrictions on say if
Director Dillnmore is working in the surveillance
departnent, if he wants to be reassigned to anot her
part of the facility, that rule may interfere with
t hat .

And that was set up in a way when again
perhaps nore interference could be caused by a
mal i ci ous actor trying to observe things in a room
and then use that information to their advantage
| ater.

But with the rise of better surveillance
technol ogy, the rise of better security controls, |
don't know if that human factor that was trying to
be limted is really capable of being pulled off
nowadays. | don't know if | can go watch a sl ot
machi ne floor for hours and hours and figure out

sone way to gane a machine. The entire nmachine is
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subject to that facility base nonitoring, auditing,

reconciliation, and everything else in 2025.

So for those reasons I'mnot sure that that
rule's restriction is necessary any |onger. |
think the facilities always have their own
self-interest to ook out for. So if they don't
want to do it, they don't have to do it. W're
just taking away restriction and binding themfrom
doing it.

VICE CHAIR BROAN: | think that's a good
change.

MR. MARSHVAN: And then finally there is sone
addi tional |anguage that again is probably
congruous or unnecessary. But the language that is
in the rule having to do with certain staffing
| evels, the facility already has to maintain a
list, they already have to have adequate staffing.
So a particular strike-through is nost likely
sur pl us | anguage anyway, not necessary for the rule
to make sense.

Are there any questions on that specific
portion?

VICE CHAIR BROWN. No. Seeing none, it |ooks
| i ke just sone other mnor just cleanup | anguage?

MR MARSHVAN:. Yes, ma'am There -- there are
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sone changes throughout, just changing Division to

Conmi ssi on.

Separately just as an aside, the Comm ssion is
going to do sone technical rul emaking to tweaks and
scrivener's error throughout our rules. That's not
sonething that | need the Conm ssion's approval to
sign off on. Those are just sinple filings and we
just correct 61D to 75, not really the issue, but
we're trying to go through and prune those away.

VICE CHAIR BROMWN: That's good.

MR. MARSHVAN: So if the Comm ssion is ready
to hear ny ask for a notion, | think for each of
the three rules that we've been discussing,
75-14.020, 75-14.022, and 75-14.054, ny ask for
each of those rules is twofold. First 1'd |ike the
Comm ssion's perm ssion to go ahead and enter into
devel opnent for each of those rules and then
provi ded that we receive no request for workshop or
any other reason to interrupt the devel opnent cycle
or prolong the devel opnent cycle that is, | would
| i ke the Conm ssion's permssion to then nove into
proposed rul emaki ng.

Al'l of the necessary docunents and paperwork,
you' ve previously reviewed as part of the

materials. That includes not only marked up
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| anguage, but al so the necessary certifications

t hat you woul d be authorizing me to file wth the
Departnent of State and transmt to everyone el se
who' s i nterested.

And provided that the proposed rul emaki ng goes
the way that | think it could, which is no one's
asking for a hearing, there are no significant
questions or causes for concern to interrupt it, we
woul d then be noving with your perm ssion to adopt
t hose rul es and have themin place in the shortest
amount of tinme.

There are certain statutory requirenents
and -- let's call themwaiting periods where rules
have to be filed and then sit for a certain period
of time. | can't change those.

| *'m not asking you to nodify them but what |
amtrying to do out of an abundance of caution or
anyone listening to this later is | amtrying to
get the Conm ssion to authorize ne in advance to
nmove through every step of the rul emaking up to and
including filing for adoption provided that there
Is no reason for ne to have to call a workshop,
call a hearing, or nake significant changes to the
| anguage.

| f that happens we will cone back to you al
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and explain the feedback we got or explain why |

t hi nk we need to nmake changes.

VICE CHAIR BROWN:. kay. That's clear.

So, Comm ssioners, what -- | think the best
kind of notion that would be appropriate is to
make -- authorize and give permssion to staff for
rul e devel opnent and seeing no interference or an
interruption in the rule devel opnent cycle,
authorize staff to go proposed rul emaking and file
for rule adoption?

MR. MARSHVAN:  Yes, mm'am

VICE CHAIR BROMN: |s that appropriate?

MR. MARSHVAN:  Yes, mm'am

VICE CHAIR BROAWN:. So we are ready for a
nmotion for all three rules.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO:  Those three; right.

VI CE CHAI R BROWN:  Who wants to make that
not i on?

COW SSI ONER DRAGO: I 11 == 111 -- 1"
absol utely nmake that notion, yes.

VICE CHAIR BROMN: Okay. So | hope it's clear
-- the notion is clear as articul at ed.

COM SSIONER D AQUI LA: 1"l second.

VICE CHAIR BROMWN: |Is there a second?

COW SSI ONER REPP:  Second.
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VI CE CHAIR BROMN:  Any di scussion? Seei ng

none, all those in favor say aye.

(Aye responses)

VICE CHAIR BROWN:  All right. Thank you. And
we | ook forward to the next neeting in getting
addi tional rules and thanks to Bill and his team
for identifying these.

MR. MARSHVAN:  Yes, nmm'am

VICE CHAIR BROAN: W -- oh, we are noving on
to the executive director.

MR. MARSHVAN: So ny roadmap for this is
shorter than typical, just because we had fewer
itens to discuss publicly, but first is the update
fromDirector Herold regarding his teans
activities in the prior nonth, after that just to
confirmthe Comm ssion's scheduling, and then to
acknow edge sone of our enpl oyees' departures as
Vice Chair Brown nentioned earlier.

So with that with the Comm ssion's perm ssion,
|'d like to turn it over to Director Herold.

VI CE CHAIR BROMN:  Thank you.

Good norning, Director Herold.

MR. HEROLD: Good norning. Carl Herold for
the record. Thanks for having ne. It's always a

pl easure to speak wth everybody.
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This past nonth for gam ng enforcement we had

82 investigations that we touched, the
i nvestigators touched, of those 58 were
I nvestigations that we were | ead on.

So of course we're still very much involved in
part nershi ps and supporting our |aw enforcenent
partners across the state, but as you can see 58
out of 52 -- 82 is a significant nunber of
I nvestigations that are our own.

This past nonth we closed 11 busi nesses t hat
had illegal slot machines within them and we seized
105 slot machines. W arrested 10 individuals with
a total of 23 charges, charges |ike keeping a
gam ng room or possession of slot machines and we
had one charge of -- another offense. It doesn't
say, sorry.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO  Director Herold, can | --

MR. HEROLD: Yes.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO.  -- just interrupt rea
qui ck, are those all m sdeneanors?

MR HEROLD: At -- at this point, yes, they
were all m sdeneanors.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO:  Thank you.

MR HEROLD: And we seized about $17,950 this

past nonth. We've been neasured in our work since
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we are short on warehouse space. Currently we have

37,308 square feet and we have | ess than 4,000
square feet available to us.

We do anticipate that that will change here
very shortly with the new budget here and we'l|l
have an opportunity to -- to fill up sone nore
war ehouses.

At this point right now we have 3,569 sl ot
machi nes in our possession. W have 143 fish
tabl es, we have 20 coi n pushers, and we have 1, 150

conputer base slot machines. They're smaller in

footprint, but they're still utilized for illegal
activity and -- any questions?
VICE CHAIR BROAN:  No. | -- 1 just want to

point out, Director Herold, that all this, even
your nonthly summaries are fantastic for the public
to hear, but the reality is if one just walks into
Di vision of Gam ng Enforcenent to see all of the
I nvestigation -- investigative work that's going on
that you can't really identify, | think it is just
tremendous and just -- this provides just a snippet
of the activity that is going on, but it's nuch
nore massive of the work that your departnent is
doi ng and your division is doing.

MR. HEROLD: Thank you and -- and if sonebody

www. | exi t asl egal . com
(800) 676-2401




Gam ng Contr ol
June 12, 2025

© 00 N o 0o b~ W N P

N NN N NN R R PR B R PR R R
O A W N B O © 0 N O O M W N B O

Page 73
were a fly on the wall they would hear the hum and

drum t hat goes on continuously in the | aw
enforcenent unit. There -- there are very fewidle
nonents and what we're doing.

| would like to talk about our intel and
anal ytical unit and the activity that they' ve done.
They' ve done 14 background investigati ons on
i ndi vidual s during May, 16 business backgrounds,
four enpl oynent backgrounds, and our team continues
to participate in intel neetings wwth -- seven
i ntel neetings.

And recently our supervisor of intel was
selected to be the assistant coordinator. [|'lI
tell you about it next -- next nonth, but very nice
work in our intel community. She was sel ected as
an assistant to participate in that.

And then the intel unit also assisted in nine
operations this past nonth where they go on scene
and assist wth the activity of getting the
machi nes put into evidence and then securing them
t hose kind of things Iike that. So they are
actively involved and incredibly inportant to our
overall -- our m ssion.

Anyt hi ng before I nove on, Conm ssioner Drago,

is --
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COW SSI ONER DRAGO: Do | have that | ook Z%gerrr
face?

MR, HEROLD: No.

COMM SSIONER DRAGO:  I'mjust -- |'mjust
listening -- what I'mthinking, | think |I can --
since you -- since you read my mnd there a little
bit, I just want to say that | think the work that

you' ve done and the unit's done and everybody here
and all the staff that had hel ped you with it, it
really has brought attention to this problem --

MR. HEROLD: Absol utely.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO.  -- in the State of
Florida. And | think it's obvious anybody who
wat ches the news wll see that it is becomng -- it
Is definitely getting nore attention around --
around the state fromlaw enforcenment, from el ected

officials, fromeverybody, city officials,

federal -- federal officials, everybody's gotten
i nvol ved because of the -- | think personally
because of the work that's been done -- been done
here.

So | -- that was running through ny head, so

| -- | wanted to say, but you read ny mnd, so |
m ght as well spit it out.
MR. HEROLD: Well, and, you know, | do
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appreci ate your coments, because that is true.

And, you know, next -- in August |'Ill have sat in
this position for three years and exactly on target
wi th what you just said.

You know, the goal initially was to help
educate the | aw enforcenent, help educate the
public, and I think we've done a phenonenal job
with that.

| think that three years ago today before the

Conm ssion was created and -- and we started our
work, | don't think that people really understood
t he problem and the vast -- you know, the sheer

i mrenseness of it, and | think we're making great
inroads into that and there's still work to be
done.

W recognize that | as the director of |aw
enforcenent recognize that, and nmy goal is to
continue to educate our prosecutors and our |aw
enf orcenment unit.

| wll say that this past -- earlier this week
| was in Orlando with our team assisting them
wth -- well, I wasn't doing nuch assisting. They
were assisting the Orange County Sheriff's O fice.

But one of the -- the deputies canme up to ne

and said, you know, I -- | went to your website and
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| read the stuff you got up there for |aw

enforcenment and it was incredibly hel pful.

And | thought, you know, that's a -- that's a
great comment to hear and, you know, our goal is to
i ncrease that and nmake that's -- that part of our
| aw enf orcenent website nmuch nore robust and be a
resource for when we can't speak to these | aw
enforcenent officers and nmake -- go to that site
and read about it and hel p them understand the
rules and the laws as it relates to illegal
ganbl i ng.

VICE CHAIR BROAN: | know you're touching on a
poi nt that Conm ssioner D Aquila probably wants to
tal k about .

COW SSI ONER D AQUI LA: | just want to add and
commend you and your team | had the privilege of
touring sone storage facilities last nonth and |
was positively -- | was inpressed | should say,
saddened in one degree of the nunber of nachines
t hat we have destroyed in controlled storage at
great cost as -- as trial is awaiting in the
current environnment, but the organization in which
t hey' ve stored and how well they're all going about
doing it. So thank you again, thanks to your team

It was -- it was quite interesting.
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MR. HEROLD: Well, thank you for your comments

and | wll say that the teamis what makes all this
happen, you know, | -- we've got a fantastic
evi dence property group because unlike any ot her
| aw enforcenent unit, you know, with nost -- you
know, nost |aw enforcenent they take two or three
pi eces of evidence on the side of the road or in
sone type of arrest.

And we have broken the systemfor -- nost of
t hese | aw enforcenent units our reporting software
I's not accustoned to one person taking 350 pieces
of evidence and so we've -- we've broken the system
and they've had to rethink how they catal og
evi dence and so we' ve done sone really good work
and I'mvery proud of them | really am so thank
you for your nice conments.

| would like to also touch on the fact that
the -- the reports of illegal activity are up yet
again. This past nmonth was 321 total reports of
illegal activity. And just to add context, in
April that was -- we had 286 and that was an
all-time high for nonthly reporting last nonth and
it's broken it again. |[It's up 12 percent over | ast
nmont h.

O those 321 reports of illegal activity, 304
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of themcane in through civilians, through the

public, 16 cane in through | aw enforcenent agency,
one cane in through a different avenue.

And to -- to, you know, add additional context
to this, of those 321, 110 were transferred to
| ocal | aw enforcenent agenci es because of the
nature of the -- the conplaint.

We actually assigned 15 of those conplaints to
agents and 159 are pending waiting for us to have
additional resources to be able to manage them

They're in our file in case we get additional
reports or we find a connection between one of the
cases that we're working on and one of these
unassi gned reports.

And so, you know, | speak to this issue every
time that we have a neeting and it is -- the sheer
volunme is greater than we can serve, and, you know,
we're -- the teamls working very hard, but it's
unfortunate that the nunber of conplaints that we
get and incapable of servicing all of them but we
do our best.

Any questions about that before | nove on?

COW SSI ONER DRAGO: Do -- do you get
conplaints fromdissatisfied custoners fromthese

i1l egal casinos?
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MR. HEROLD: Yes, and, you know, | will say
that -- are you tal king about |ike people that say
that they've won and -- and they're unhappy because

they didn't get paid?

COW SSI ONER DRAGO:  Ri ght .

MR. HEROLD: Yes. W get those all the tine
and | just saw one earlier this week froma | ady
that said that she won $500, 000 and they refused to
pay her because they said that the credit card she
had on file, something was wong with it, sone
technicality. W see that all the tine.

So it is unfortunate and -- but again these
individuals I don't know if they know that they're
going into illegal establishnments. Based on the
conplaint that | read, it sounded Ii ke she thought
that she was in a legitinmate place and wanted us to
renmedy the situation for her.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO:  That's why education |
think is so inportant, not just for |aw enforcenent
but for the general public to understand what
they're dealing with there.

And these places are illegal, they don't pay
of f --

MR. HEROLD: They don't.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO:  -- all kinds of crine
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occurring in and around them and that they -- they
need to know that. It wasn't -- | don't think it
was out there before in the -- the way it is now,

And | also congratulate the |egislature and
Governor DeSantis for putting this together,
because this was -- this was what the State really
needed to fight this illegal ganmbling going on in
the state, and, you know, everybody here has picked
up the ball and run with it, but the public is --
Is in danger of these places.

MR. HEROLD: Absolutely. Yeah, these illegal
| ocations, their business nodel is not to pay up
| ater. No, they're -- they're to take your noney
and -- and they're going to keep it and do what
they want to wth it, so.

VICE CHAIR BROMWN:  And | think,

Director Herold, as we nove forward cl osing out the
fiscal year and reflecting on, you know, three
years of you being in this position -- and | know
you're already doing the work but | ooking at
priorities, and so we're also grown so -- your

di vi sion has just grown so nuch.

But taking a nonent to reflect on where the
priorities are, and as a Conmm ssion too where we

woul d I ove the priorities to be focused on, you
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know, ranpant illegal online ganbling, as we've
di scussed there -- there's a lot and there's only

so few resources.

So having those partnerships that you have and
continuing to foster and have points that even
exceed outside of |aw enforcenent --

MR. HEROLD: Absol utely.

VICE CHAIR BROMN:  -- |'d love for us to have
t hat hearty di scussion.

MR HEROLD: | -- | welcone that and I've
al ways appreciated the input and the perspective of
t he Conm ssion. Thank you for that.

| would Iike to nove on to, you know, we -- we
seemto do a lot of conversation, had a
conversation about the nunmber of machines, |'m
pl eased to announce that we have nine different
cases with a smaller amount of machines that we are
going to be able to destroy and open up.

So it's a total of nine cases across the
state. And as it stands right now, 154 nachi nes
that we'll be able to destroy. There's sone
associ ated evidence that goes with that, but the
bi ggest part is the slot machines. That's the
stuff that takes up --

VICE CHAIR BROMN: So that nmeans that those
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cases have been concl uded?

MR HEROLD: That's correct. That's correct.
And | -- | would like to thank our |egal adviser,
Cayel an Owm rka, and then al so our evidence property
team for work that they're doing, because they have
been on the phones working very hard to try and
find out which cases are resolved and keepi ng up
with that so that we can try to get some of this
evi dence out.

VI CE CHAI R BROWN:  Conmi ssi oner D Aquil a.

COW SSI ONER D AQUI LA: Wul d it be possible
going forward on these reports to include how many
machi nes are being destroyed --

MR. HEROLD: Absol utely.

COW SSI ONER D AQUI LA:  -- resolved each
month, sort of like the first in, first out?

MR. HEROLD: Exactly.

COW SSIONER D AQU LA: | don't nean to sound
| i ke an account ant.

MR HEROLD: Right. | would be happy to
report on that. W are working on the destruction
part of it. W're waiting till we get a few nore
machi nes and -- and then we'll have a destruction

party of some sort.
VI CE CHAI R BROMN:  Thank you.
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MR. HEROLD: And -- and that is pretty nuch

what | have. 1In case you have any other questions,
| ' m al ways eager to answer your question.

VI CE CHAIR BROMN:  Thank you.

Thank you, Conm ssioner Drago, for your
comments (inaudible) the team Thank you --

MR. HEROLD: Thank you.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN: Back to Director Marshman.

MR. MARSHVAN:. As far as schedul i ng goes,

Ms. Parker provided a list of the dates that we
al ready have all the way to Decenber. W have
July 8, August 6, Septenber 11, Cctober 16,
Novenber 6, and then Decenber 4th.

W are in this roomfor the next two neetings.
We're across the hall in Septenber. W're in this
roomagain in Cctober. W're in the Florida
Conmi ssion on Ofenders Review s hearing roomin
Novenber, they were kind enough to allow us to use
that, and then we're back here in Decenber.

So I"'mnot sure if there's any nodifications
to those dates that are necessary or if there's any
ot her dates you would |ike to schedul e out.

VI CE CHAIR BROAN: No, that sounds good.

MR, MARSHVAN:  Ckay.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO  Sounds good.
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VI CE CHAIR BROWN:  Thank you.

MR MARSHVMAN: So the final itemon ny list is
t he acknow edgnent of sone enpl oyees that are
| eaving us. And | had asked Director Dillnore to
be prepared to speak about Ms. Tracy Swain and |
was goi ng to speak about Ms. Katie Young.

So, Direct Dillnore, would you |ike to go
first or would you like ne to?

MR. DI LLMORE: No, go ahead.

MR. MARSHVAN: So Katie Young has been with us
for some tinme and she was probably our first rea
communi cations director, and with that she brought
entire new | anguage that she helped all of us try
to understand and try to nagnify the nessage and
t he good work that the Conm ssion is doing, and a
| ot of that is magnifying the work of
Director Herold and his team

So without her and her expertise in that
field, we really wouldn't have been able to get out
as well as we did the work that we were doing. It
seens, you know, rudinentary that you would want to
have a press rel ease for everything that you're
doi ng, but we weren't doing that, not the way we
shoul d have been doing it.

So even though she has not been here for 10,
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15 years, her inpact on the Comm ssion is going to

be felt for a long tine and she's already changed
the way that we work and we're going to carry that
forward

And she's been asked to take on an even nore
responsi bl e position at another inportant agency
and | wish her all the best and thank her very nuch
for all of her time she gave the Comm ssion.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN:  Thank you. Thank you for
t hat summary.

Ms. Young, we've all worked with you and have
had an opportunity to create sonething, again, out
of nothing. So the work that you've done here is
felt and is going to be continued as we nove on to
a new director and you nove on to bigger and
brighter pastures, we're going to -- we're going to
have an opportunity to also refine and enhance even
the work that was there.

So | know Carl hopefully and Lisa will be
hel pful in comng up with finding that new person
wth -- along with the -- Director Marshnan.

| know the position's been advertised, so we
woul d encourage folks to apply, but definitely
havi ng our directer of gam ng enforcenment involved

inthat is going to be critical for that goal.
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Commi ssi oners, any other coments?
COW SSI ONER DRAGO: | just want to thank you

as well, Katie. It was inportant -- it was great

getting to know you, it was great having you here,
and you are one of the building blocks here.

Just like Director Marshman said, you -- you
participated i nmedi ately, you set things up that we

didn't have before, which helped all of us, and

that -- you know, we'll build on that.
So it's the -- it's the nove that we needed at
the time. We're sorry to see you go and we -- but

we thank you for the tine you were here and thank
you for aiding that building block to the agency.

You'll always be able to | ook back and say |
had a part of that, building that new agency. So
we appreciate you and wi sh you good | uck.

VI CE CHAI R BROAN:  Conmi ssi oner .

COW SSIONER D AQUILA:  I'mjust delighted
you're going to continue to serve our great state.
Thank you for that and thank you for the education
and maki ng communi cation interesting. You will be
sorely mssed and just wishing you all the best, so
t hank you.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN:  Thank you.

Conmi ssi oner Repp.
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COW SSI ONER REPP:  Want to thank you as

everyone el se has for everything you' ve done for us
and to wish you all the luck in the world in your
new position and hopefully many nore years of
serving the State of Florida. Thank you.
VI CE CHAIR BROMN:  Yes, thank you very nuch.
All right. And we're going to nove on to

Director DIl nore.

MR. DILLMORE: Thank you. | want to add one
other nane to the list too, if you'll --
Panela Harrell just retired |ast nonth as well.

So she -- she joined us about 17 years ago in

the Division of Pari-Mtuel Wagering and we created
a very specific new position. It was soneone to
conme in and handl e our intranet page, get
information out to enpl oyees, onboardi ng, nost

i mportantly training.

She did that for basically the whole tine she
was here and nost inportantly she established our
whol e awards program recogni ze enpl oyees, getting
certificates, years of service, all that kind of
stuff.

And so when PMNVtransferred to the FCCC, she
continued on as a training coordinator and -- for

not only the Division, but whole Comm ssion. So
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all those training prograns on ethics and stuff,

she put all that stuff together and | just want to
say -- thank her for her -- her many years of

dedi cated service. | want to wish her a really
happy relaxing retirenent.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN: Absolutely. She did a
stellar job of training, really thrived in that
role.

MR. DILLMORE: And our other enployee,

Tracy Swain, unless | can get a last-ditch effort,
a final order rejecting her resignation --

VICE CHAIR BROAN: W were going to have one
delivered right here.

MR. DI LLMORE: No, seriously. Tracy accepted
anot her position with another agency and she j oi ned
the Division 19 years ago just after slots were
aut hori zed in Florida.

So it was a very dynamc tine for us and a
whol e new section of rules and statutes and taxes
and fees to collect, so -- and first -- well, all
that tinme she's really been ny right hand ever
since. She instantly denonstrated a strong desire
to learn and the ability to adapt to conpl ex and
techni cal industry.

And her role as revenue adm ni strator she not
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only oversaw time collection, tax and fees, but

revenue projections, inpact -- inpact conferences,

| egi sl ative analysis, and so nmuch nore, and she has
been a great friend and nentor to ne devel oped a
weal th of institutional know edge.

She's the type of enployee who just -- you
can't replace. W would have been fortunate to
have her just for a couple years, |et alone 19.
She's always there doing the nost conpl ex issues
and the shortest deadlines, we've had a | ot of
t hose.

So it's obviously a great |oss for the FGCC
and our team |I'mexcited for her for this great
opportunity to grow her professional career.

Her unpressing dedication to her job was a
significance factor of success in the D vision many
years and she's greatly appreciated and she'll be
greatly m ssed.

VICE CHAIR BROWN:  |If we could have all --
pl ease stand recogni zing Tracy.

(Appl aud)

VI CE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you, Direct Dill nore.
VW will have you do one last thing there,
presenting this beautiful tribute.

(Presenting tribute)
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VICE CHAIR BROMN: | think some Comm ssioners
want to have a few words, but | -- before we do
that, Director Dillnore, people -- he didn't really

state this, but people don't stay with the sane
State agency for 19 years because, you know, it's a
great paycheck or anything like that. They stay
because they | ove the people, they love the famly.
Director Dillnore hel ped create and cultivated

that famly along with you and build sonething

incredible. So very -- it's enotional because
havi ng people -- great people |eave is very hard
and -- but we know that you're going to continue to

have a pul se here and have an inprint on here
for -- for decades nore, so thank you so nuch.

Conmm ssi oner Drago.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO:  Just -- just rea
qui ckl y.
Tracy, | just want to say how nuch |

appreciate the time wwth you, getting to know you,
wor ki ng with you.

| remenber the last tine | was here how many
years ago, Tracy was the go-to person back then as
wel | as now and how i nportant you are and were
and -- and just to followup with what Vice Chair

Brown is saying, it's -- it's so nice to see
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soneone who's really dedicated to what they're

doing, really dedicated to the agency, and | think
even nore than that dedicated to the people you
work w th.

Soit's -- it's shown every day that you care
about the people around, you taught people, you
trained people. It's inportant to you that this
agency and before that DBPR | ooked good and did --
did the right thing by the public and by -- by al
the operators and -- and everybody.

So it's -- it's certainly to notice, probably
we don't share that enough, but it was noticed. W
all appreciate it. W're going to mss you very
much. | personally was going to make a notion to
deny it, but Vice Chair Brown said | can't do that.

COW SSI ONER D AQUI LA: | second that notion.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO:  So good luck. | hope we
see you once in a while, cone back and say hell o.
VW mss conversations in the hallway and
everything, so good luck to you. Thank you.

VI CE CHAI R BROMWN:  Conmmi ssi oner D Aquil a.

COMM SSI ONER D AQUI LA:  Tax and fi nanci al
fol ks, everything has to add up the penny and --
and it's hard to imagine this agency is not even

three years old. And every tine | try to find
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sonething wong with the nunber, at least Tracy's

area, you never find it. You got this machine
runni ng so snoot hly.

| think one of the reasons we're -- we're --
it's the people that enable us to go fromtwo or
three people to I think 198 full-tinme equival ents
as of today is because people are here every day
doi ng the hard work and consistent high quality
(i naudible), and it's a tough job getting
everything to bal ance to the penny, (inaudible) --

VICE CHAIR BROWN: They are. | read that.

COMM SSI ONER D AQUI LA:  See, Tracy, with you
| eaving, they're already naking things easier.
Thank you so nmuch. You are the utnost
professional. Thank you for continuing to serve
the great State of Florida.

VI CE CHAI R BROWN:  Thank you.

Conmi ssi oner Repp.

COW SSI ONER REPP: W' || be balancing to the
ni ckel now. Thank you so nuch for your service to
the Gam ng Commission. | greatly appreciate it.
You're so highly thought of here. And to say that
you were the go-to person, | heard around the
office that you wll continue to be go-to person

for some people and -- and | know you'll take those
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calls and -- which just nakes you a phenonenal

enpl oyee all around and good | uck and thank you so
much.

M5. SWAIN.  Thank you.

VI CE CHAIR BROMWN:  Thank you agai n. Thank
you.

Wth that, D rector Mrshman.

MR. MARSHVAN: | just want to acknow edge t hat
we have a new ClO starting --

VI CE CHAI R BROMWN:  Yay.

MR. MARSHVAN:. -- he starts this week. His
nanme M. Col eman Ayers (ph). | don't think we nade
hi m wal k over here, but we're excited to have him
He was the Deputy CIO at his previous job, so now
he's stepped fully into the CCOrole here and he's
al ready stepped onto the ground running. He's
al ready gotten his team and we're | ooking forward
to continue to work with himfor some tine, so
think Lisa's excited to have himas well.

So with that, that's all | have planned for
today. |If there's any questions or anyone needs
anyt hi ng, please reach out or at |east ask.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN: Does anybody have any
guestions?

COW SSI ONER DRAGO: | don't, no.
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VICE CHAIR BROAWN: Do we -- | just have one on

t he communi cations vacancy. Do we know when t hat
cl oses?

MR. MARSHVAN. Ms. Mustain, do you know when
that cl oses?

M5. MUSTAIN. | do not.

VICE CHAIR BROWN:  Are we advertising the
usual portal s?

M5. MUSTAIN. Yes, it's through People First
and we advertised it for two weeks -- three weeks,
excuse ne, three weeks.

VI CE CHAIR BROMWN:  Linkedln and all of that?

M5. MUSTAIN. It's probably got two nore weeks
torun, if | had to guess.

VICE CHAIR BROMWN: | definitely see -- I'm
| ooking forward to applicants applying. | think --
| know Carl and his shop they need soneone in there
sooner rather than later, so hopefully we get
soneone -- sone qualified folks for you.

MR. MARSHVAN: M. Taupier pointed out that it
cl oses June 26.

VI CE CHAI R BROAN:  Thank you.

So if anybody knows anybody really good --
they qualify, please tell themto apply.

Comm ssioners, if there are no ot her
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questions, we're going to nove to open conments --

public comment. Seeing none.

Al'l right. W have three speakers that have
al ready signed up for -- for itens that are in our
attorney/client session, but they will be com ng
before us during this public corment. 1'mgoing to
read their nanmes out in the order.

We've got first M. Jonathan Zachem This is
going to be for our attorney/client session that
will be closed for Item12.1, just for PP -- PPI.

Good nor ni ng.

MR. ZACHEM  Good norning. Conm ssioners, |
appreci ate the opportunity to be here.

Wth your indulgence, I'd |like to make two
comments pertaining to sone things that were said
during the Comm ssion neeting.

First of all I had the privilege of working
with Tracy also and | want to personally thank her
for helping out folks as they step in and try and
figure out the world of gam ng. She was phenonenal
in helping me in nultiple roles working as a
regul at or.

And | don't knowif a lot of folks realize her
value. It really is inpressive. Those that end up

wor ki ng for the Gam ng Conm ssion who wor ked for
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the Division of Pari-Mtuel Wagering and seeing al

the things she's done, it neant a |lot, she put us
in positions to succeed.

And so while we figured out how to get our
| egs under us, howto really be able to present
t hings properly and be able to do our job, | felt
the need to say that.

| also want to thank M. Marshman and his team
and sone of the work they've done with us and
wor ki ng on these rules, | see that we're working
our way towards -- towards conpletion and hel pi ng
out the facilities. So thank you for your
i ndul gence on that. | didn't think | would be net
wi th opposition thanking folks, so | took the
i berty of doing so.

Briefly pertaining to PPl today, the case that
you have, it's a bit of an unusual case and | just
want to give a few thoughts for context.

Thank you for your staff for working wth us.
Ms. Al varado's been phenonenal for the last few
nonths trying to -- to work our way towards
concl usi on.

| nportant things for consideration |I'|
par aphrase sonmething M. Dillnore said earlier. |If

you | ook at the event that occurred and the anount
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of tinmes that error could happen pertaining to it

in the context he was tal king about, pertaining to
a dealer, what you're looking at is a situation
where -- at our facility we average well|l over a
mllion custonmers and clients that end up wal ki ng
t hrough the door each year. W've been in place
for over 15, close to 20 years that we've been
operating at that |evel.

I n your investigative report you'll see that
it's the one instance that they can find a
conpl aint of this nature.

For this type of a cash change that ends up
occurring, you can have hundreds of these a day.
| "' mnot going to enbarrass nyself in front of
Comm ssioner D Aquila and do the nmath, but you can
I magi ne how great a nunber that is.

And you're tal king about one isolated incident
this occurred where there were internal controls,
there were things that ended up being in place that
shoul d have been foll owed and you have a |icensed
i ndi vi dual who's a good enpl oyee that attenpted to
follow that path.

There's no history of anything happeni ng that
was anything like this in the past. In our |engthy

period of time being in place, there's no evidence
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of noney being |lost, any tax issues pertaining to

t he agency that woul d have been a negati ve.

There's no questions of integrity, of gam ng
t hat was going on that would end up being a
negative that would have -- that would have put us
in a position that are huge concerns of the Gam ng
Conm ssi on.

And in this case we al so worked with your
folks on the ground that are at the facilities
t hensel ves. The individual that made the error, we
al so ended up self-reporting that issue.

W nmade sure to put it in the file that they
ended up having a situation to give thema witten
warning so that it was in the file.

For every one of our enployees that nakes a
failure to follow our controls and makes a failure
to follow statute or rule, we go forward and do
continual training, as well as for that individual.
We also do it for our entire team

W send rem nders out to everyone that could
end up falling in this category. Be very cautious
and understand one m stake can lead to an area of
nonconpl i ance. We nmake sure to repeat that fact to
them as nuch as we can. W just appreciate the

opportunity to work with your teamon the ground
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t here.

| f you have any questions that | can end up
answering about it, we offer a settlenent to you
and we | ook forward to the opportunity to resolve
this case, which | believe it's closer to about two
years ago that it occurred and we've had no issues
since then as well. So thank you very nmuch for --

VI CE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you, M. Zachem |
do have a question. You said that the PPl also has
offered training to the individual but also to the
entire teamthat would be in a simlarly situated
position. | just want confirmation of that.

MR. ZACHEM That's correct. W have updates
that we end up doing for our team There hasn't
been very many statutory changes, but for -- |
woul d say this is a reflection of the gam ng
i ndustry, we endeavor at |east yearly to try and
make sure that our teamis aware of any possible
changes to make sure where they are.

And unfortunately since COVID, we had a | arge
turnover in staff that's incurred in various
positions. So we nade a point of nmaking sure that
as new staff comes in, they' re constantly updated
on things that are going on and maki ng sure there

are things that they are aware of conmunicated so
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t hat they can be able to understand nuances of the

rules, the internal controls that we put before the
Gam ng Conmm ssion that are reviewed by you all, and
our partnership we think it's the nost reasonabl e
way to offer structure, but we rem nd them
frequently of it nore than once a year.

VI CE CHAIR BROMN:  Thank you.

Conm ssi oners, any other --

Comm ssi oner Drago.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO:  Yeah, if | could have a
qui ck question on the training. So is the training
done in a formal setting? |In other words, when new
enpl oyees cone in, do they sit down in the
cl assroom get trained by sonebody, or is nostly or
all on-the-job training kind of situation?

MR. ZACHEM | don't want to speak too far
down in the details and say something that woul d be
i ncorrect, Comm ssioners, so |'ll tell you what |
know of and it m ght not be all inclusive of what
actual ly occurs.

| know there's on-the-job training shadow ng,
if you wll, of people that are doing the job
itself. They, of course, have to be |licensed
before they're even operating there. So they end

up goi ng through the background screeni ngs and
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everything as you all end up working your way

t hr ough i nprovi ng.

But there is an el enent of shadowi ng. There
is awitten element of it where they sit down and
understand what they're |ooking at. There's
opportunities to speak and interact with trainers.

W got our conpul sive ganbling fol ks that do
training, sone of those types of things that occur
yearly when |icenses cone up, things of that
nat ur e.

So there's a conbination of all parts | would
say. There's the nore hands-on el enent where
there's an opportunity to shadow nore experienced
i ndividual as well as a witten el enent.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO:  Ckay. Thank you.

VI CE CHAI R BROMN:  Conmmi ssi oners, any ot her
guestions?

Thank you, M. Zachem

MR. ZACHEM Thank you all.

VI CE CHAIR BROMWN:  Ckay. We have anot her
i ndividual, M. Gary Rutl edge, who is here to speak
on two other cases that are going to be before us,
12.2 and 12.3, Tanpa Bay Downs and Tanpa Bay Downs
Entertai nnent .

M. Rutl edge.
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MR. RUTLEDGE: Thank you, Madam Vice Chair and

Commi ssioners. |I'Il try to be relatively brief. |
know t hat the neeting's been going on for a while.
First of all I'd like to take the second
matter, 12.3, that's going to be before you in your

attorney/client session first, because that's
fairly brief.
W proposed a settlenent in this regard. This

had to do with a drop box at a poker table. The

drop box was not unlocked. It was just not
attached -- it's not attached securely to the
t abl e.

There hadn't been other problens in this
regard. There's no question about any untoward,
you know, activity wth regards to the noney that
was put in the box or the playing the ganes and so
we just ask that for your consideration, there also
hadn't been any prior situations involved in this
type of situation so -- so nuch for that.

The second item-- item Mdam Vice Chair and
Conm ssioners, is the conbined case of 12.2, and
you'll see that there's two different case nunbers
here.

This involves two different situations. The

first situation had to do with the failure of
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surveillance. And the parallel aspect when there's

a failure of surveillance of course is you woul dn't
have -- if there's a failure of surveillance, you

woul dn't have the surveillance tapes, video, to

| ook at.
So both -- this first case and the second case
you cite -- they cited -- the Conm ssion has cited

the violation for the failure of surveillance, but
there's duplicate charges because the failure of
that, so we're not contesting that there are two
different rules, but it's -- | want y'all to
appreciate it's the one issue.

When that happened, the first case that has

two counts, the first two counts of the conplaint,

and it was brought to the Comm ssion -- to the
track's attention. It was imediately rectified
and we proposed a settlenent that you' |l be able to
di scuss the secondly -- subsequently.

The second issue which is the majority of the
conponents of counts in the conplaints has to do
wi th once again no surveillance being specifically
Wwth regards to an area of the cardroom having to
do with the vaults and cashiers' cages and this
went on for sonme considerable days, a week to two

weeks.

www. | exi t asl egal . com
(800) 676-2401




Gam ng Contr ol
June 12, 2025

© 00 N o 0o b~ W N P

N NN N NN R R PR B R PR R R
O A W N B O © 0 N O O M W N B O

_ Page 104
In fact as you'll see in your docunents, we

really don't believe that this was even sonet hi ng
t hat shoul d have been required.

This was not the cardroons cashier or their
vault, this was a separate alnost |ike a safe
deposit box where they woul d make avail abl e on
occasions to players or designated players for them
to store their chips.

So there's no State noney involved, there's no
back and forth between the cashiers' cage and the
vaults and the tables, which routinely occurs.

This would just be when an individual goes and
takes that noney out for their playing. It's not
required. The Conm ssion rules don't require this
to be available. It was just a conveni ence that
was provided to them It is part of their floor
plan, that security, so we can see that.

My client has advised ne that the Conmm ssion
staff on site did suggest or require that they put
that in, they did, so you do have that.

But | just wanted to say there's no -- there's
never been any issue with the chips or untoward
conduct with regards to that, but it looks like a
very | engthy conplaint because every day there's a

citation for the sane violation tinmes two.
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And finally the last thing is notw thstanding

our contention that this shouldn't be required,
they have immediately rectified that. This case
goes back to approximtely two years. There was
not any information that | know of that, at |east
with regards to this particular issue, that there
have been any subsequent probl ens.

And then the last thing is | just wanted to
call your attention to the rule, because the rule
doesn't say -- it says, Cardroom El ectronic
Surveillance at 75-11.025, and the surveilled
activity that's required is the conduct and
operation of the cashiers' cage and/or vault.

So this contenplates that it was the track's
fault, the and/or vault, not vaults or in this case
what | would equate it to is a safe deposit box for
cust oners.

|'d be glad to answer any questions that you
m ght have, and thanks for your consideration. W
still want to resolve this and (inaudi ble) and have
tried to put a good faith proposal for your
consi derati on.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you, M. Rutl edge,
for com ng down here and al so providing sone

addi ti onal details.
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Comm ssi oners, any questions?

COW SSI ONER DRAGO:  No.

VI CE CHAI R BROWN: Thank you.

MR. RUTLEDGE: Can | add, | just wanted to,
Tracy, |'ve been involved in this business the
whol e tinme that she has, the 19 years, and wel |
beyond that and it rem nded ne, Comm ssioner Drago,
she's the best. W haven't always agreed 99.9
percent of the tine, but she --

VI CE CHAIR BROMN: But she's better than you,
because you said she's the best.

MR. RUTLEDGE: She is so personally and
prof essionally responsi bl e.

| wsh you the best. You're great, Tracy.

VI CE CHAIR BROMWN:  Thank you for that. |
appreciate it. Yeah, one of a kind.

Ckay. We have one | ast speaker who is on
Teans, ny understanding, but is represented by a
| awyer present. His nane is Alfredo, and |I'm so
sorry if | mspronounce this, lzaguirre, it is for
ltem 12.5, which will be handled in our
attorney/client session.

|s he present? |If he's present he can cone
right up to the podi um

M5. PARKER He is. He may need to do star 6
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to unnute his m crophone.

VICE CHAIR BROMN:. Oh, okay. He's not -- he's
not physically present, he's on --

M5. PARKER He's on the Teans.

VICE CHAIR BROWN:. M. Alvarez -- | nean,
M. lzaguirre, you just need to unnute yourself.
W can hear you once you do that.

Hel | 0? W' re just double checking that he --
you are on -- avail abl e.

MR. | ZAGUI RRE: Hel |l o.

VI CE CHAIR BROMWN: There you are. W hear
you.

MR | ZAGUI RRE: Yeah, good norning. Sorry
about that.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN:  Good norning. Can you just
state -- can you state your nane for the record.

MR | ZAGU RRE: Yes. Alfredo |zaguirre on
behal f of Roberto Alvarez. This is Item 12.5.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you. You may
proceed.

MR IZAGU RRE: 1'd like to thank the
Comm ssion for giving us the tine to address this.
| apol ogi ze -- we apol ogi ze for not being there in
person, but it was not financially feasible for ny

client for himand | to go over before the
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Conmi ssi on.
VI CE CHAI R BROAN:  Sounds good.
MR | ZAGU RRE: M client received the
conplaint. 1've been under discussions with M. --

M. Hundersmarck for quite sonme tinme. He did not
deny the allegations in the conplaint.

| know the conplaint is requesting pernanent
excl usion, and we've been offering and speaki ng
with M. Hundersmarck and asking for either a
tenporary exclusion or a nomnal fine.

He has never been back to the casino since his
ej ectnment, he's never had any issues before, and he
is an elderly person who honestly just goes to the
casino on his spare tinme and would |ike to go back,
(technical interference) issues with this casino in
t he past and he's been conpliant except for this
I nci dent .

Again, he pretty nmuch admtted responsibility
and we'll be asking for tenporary exclusion or a
smal | nom nal fine, whatever the Comm ssion feels
IS reasonabl e.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN:  Thank you, M. --

MR |ZAGU RRE: Wth that | don't have any
nore argunents (technical interference).

VI CE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you. Do you have any
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additional details to provide us before | turn to

t he Conmm ssioners and see if there are any
questions?

MR. | ZAGUI RRE: No, that concl udes.

VI CE CHAIR BROMWN: Okay. Thank you.

Comm ssi oners, do you have any questions?

COW SSI ONER DRAGO:  No.

COW SSI ONER D AQUI LA: No.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN: (kay. Seeing none, thank
you so nmuch. We will be taking the matter in our
cl osed neeting comng up very shortly and then
we'll go back on the record. You can nute
yoursel f, please. Thank you

MR. | ZAGUI RRE: Thank you.

VICE CHAIR BROMN: Is there anybody else in
the public that would |i ke to address us today can
come up. Seeing none. (kay.

Commi ssi oners, before we briefly adjourn and
nove to our attorney/client session, are there any
other matters that you would like to address right
now? Ckay.

Agai n, you can nute yourself, M. |zaguirre,
pl ease.

Wth that we are going to go ahead -- right

now l'mgoing to turn it over to Ms. Alvarado, who
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wi || be discussing our attorney/client session.

Agai n, sone statutory requirenents to read.

MS. ALVARADO. The O fice of General Counse
requests that the Conmm ssioners do close the
meeting so that the Ofice of General Counsel may
seek advice from Conm ssioners in a closed neeting
concerning litigations styled Florida Gam ng
Control Conmm ssion versus PPl, Inc., Case Nunber
2023-043605; Florida Gam ng Control Conm ssion
versus Tanpa Bay Downs in Case Nunbers 2023-013802
and 2023-029054; Florida Gam ng Control Conm ssion
versus TBD Entertai nnent, LLC, Case Number
2024-067655; Florida Gam ng Control Conm ssion
versus Bestbet St. Augustine, Case Nunber
2024-045025; Florida Gam ng Control Conm ssion
versus Roberto Alvarez, Case Nunber 2024-054435;

Fl ori da Gam ng Control Conmi ssion versus
Scott David Acker, Case Nunmber 2024-064119.

This advice relates to litigation strategy and
settl enment negotiations and nmay, therefore, be
di scussed in private pursuant to Sections 16.716
and 286.0118 Fl orida Stat utes.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you, M. Al varado.

Now, in connection with the performance of our

regul atory duty, it is necessary for the Conmm ssion
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to hear information that's exenpt or confidential.

Specifically the Conm ssion and counsel wl|
be discussing litigation strategy and settl| enment
negotiations with the Conm ssioners related to the
aforenentioned litigation style that Ms. Al varado
read into the record.

The closing neeting -- the closed neeting is
schedul ed for approximately 30 m nutes. Those in
attendants wll be Vice Chair Julie Brown,
Comm ssi oner Chuck Drago, Conm ssioner Tina Repp,
Conmi ssi oner John A Quila, Acting Executive
Director Ross Marshman, Division Director
Joe Dillnore, Deputy CGeneral Counsel Marc Taupier,
Chief Attorney Emly Al varado, Senior Attorneys
Justin Hundersmarck and Shireen Anbardan,

Brandy Hunphries, Dixie Parker, and our certified
Court Reporter Judy Martin.

I n accordance with Section 16.716 and
286.011, Subsection 8(c) Florida Statutes: The
cl osed neeting including the necessity for closure
and specific reasons for such necessity wll be
recorded by our certified court reporter

No portion of the closed neeting will be by --
will be off the record. The court reporter's notes

will be fully transcribed and filed with the Cerk
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of our Commission. The transcript wll be nade

public upon conclusion of the litigation.

For the record, the tine is now 11:30 a.m and
|*"'mgoing to ask The Florida Channel to discontinue
the live feed for the next 30 mnutes, so that we
can conduct our closed neeting.

W're going to pause for about the next

(i naudi bl e) mnutes so that everybody can | eave the

room ot her than those that we nenti oned.
CLOSED SESSI ON
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(C osed session ended)
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(Recessed at 12:23 p.m to 12:26 p.m)

VI CE CHAI R BROMWN: Al |

right.

Thank you for
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rejoining us. The tinme is now 12:26 and the cl osed

nmeeting is hereby termnated. The public neeting
has been reopened in the Florida Gam ng Contr ol
Conm ssi on June neeti ng.

And, Conmm ssioners -- or, M. Alvarado, is
there anything that you need to state before we
take up these itens.

MS. ALVARADO. No, | don't believe so.

VICE CHAIR BROAN:  All right. Conm ssioners,
|"mgoing to need to ask for a notion on each item
So for Item12.5 can | please get a notion,
Conmi ssi oner Repp.

COW SSI ONER REPP:  Mbtion to all ow counsel to
continue to negotiate the matter.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN:  Thank you.

Can you get a second?

COW SSI ONER DRAGO  Second.

VI CE CHAIR BROMWN:  Any di scussion? Al those
in favor say aye.

(Aye responses)

VI CE CHAIR BROMN: Thank you. Can | pl ease
get a notion on 12. 2.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO  I'Il nove to have staff
continue to negoti ate.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you. |Is there a
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second?

COMM SSI ONER D AQUI LA:  Second.

VICE CHAIR BROWN: All those in favor say aye.

(Aye responses)

VI CE CHAIR BROMWN: Thank you. Can | pl ease
get a point on 12.3.

COW SSI ONER REPP:  Mbtion to all ow counsel to
conti nue negotiations on 12. 3.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN:  Thank you.

Can | get a second?

COW SSI ONER DRAGO  Second.

VICE CHAIR BROAN:  All those in favor say aye.

(Aye responses)

VICE CHAIR BROMN: There's three nore, 12.4,
can | please get a notion.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO: I'll nove to have --
all ow staff to continue negotiations.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN:  Thank you.

|s there a second?

COMM SSI ONER D AQUI LA:  Second.

VICE CHAIR BROAN:  All those in favor say aye.

(Aye responses)

VI CE CHAIR BROWN:. Thank you. 12.5, can |
pl ease get a notion

COW SSI ONER REPP:  Motion to allow staff to
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conti nue negoti ati ons.

VI CE CHAI R BROAN:  Thank you.

May | get a second?

COMM SSI ONER D AQUI LA: A second.

VICE CHAIR BROAN:  All those in favor say aye.

(Aye responses)

VI CE CHAIR BROMWN: Thank you. And lastly
12. 6.

COW SSI ONER DRAGO. Make a notion to all ow
staff to continue negotiations.

VI CE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you. Can we get a
second?

COW SSI ONER REPP:  Second.

VICE CHAIR BROWN: All those in favor say aye.

(Aye responses)

VICE CHAIR BROAWN: Al right. Al five of
t hose -- six of those unani nously.

Wth that, are there any other matters to
address before we adjourn? Seeing none, we are
officially adjourned. Thank you all.

(The proceedi ngs concluded at 12:31 p.m)
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CERTI FI CATE OF REPORTER

STATE OF FLORI DA
COUNTY OF WAKULLA

I, JUDY LYNN MARTI N, do hereby certify
that I was authorized to and did stenographically
report the foregoing proceedi ngs and that the
transcript, pages 1 through 152, is a true record of
my st enographi c notes.

| FURTHER CERTI FY that | am not a
relati ve, enployee, attorney, or counsel of any of
the parties, nor aml a relative or enployee of any
of the parties' attorney or counsel connected with
the action, nor aml financially interested in the
action.

Dated this 29th day of June, 2025.

W Nun AN

JUDY LYNN MARTI N
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	Page 7 meeting materials today. Staff has concluded its review of those materials post closing and we did not determine there to be any material differences between the set of pre-closing documents we reviewed and the post closing documents. In other words, the operative conditions that we were concerned about stayed the same between pre-closing and post closing. The owners are the same, the creditors largely the same, we know who these folks are. And if there are any changes in the future, those will also 
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	Page 8 VICE CHAIR BROWN: I do want to compliment the work that has been done. The closing occurred in April and there's a voluminous amount of documents that staff and legal has had to review to make sure it complied with our conditional order, so thank you and the parties have been very willing to also disclose all the necessary information. I guess, Commissioners, at this point if there are no questions, can we get a motion to issue a final order approving the change of ownership and satisfaction of the r
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	Page 9 to streamline the process, so with that, Mr. Hundersmarck. MR. HUNDERSMARCK: Thank you. Good morning. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Good morning. MR. HUNDERSMARCK: Item 5.1 is Andrea Lavice Smith, Case 2023-041496. Item 5.2 is Luis Vladimir Aguirre, Case 2023-050092. In 5.1 the case materials include the administrative complaint alleging that respondent was a patron of and was excluded from Casino Miami. In 5.2 the case materials include the administrative complaint alleging respondent was a patron of and was ex
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	Page 10 hearing, that the factual allegations in the administrative complaint are accepted as the findings of fact in this case, and that respondent shall be permanently excluded from all pari-mutuel and slot machine facilities in Florida. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you, Mr. Hundersmarck. Commissioners, any questions on these two? If not, can we get a motion to approve the final order permanently excluding the individuals listed in 5.1 and 5.2? COMMISSIONER D'AQUILA: Motion to approve the final order as stated
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	Page 11 racing at a Florida pari-mutuel facility. The Division attempted service via certified mail and hand service, then completed service via publication. Respondent did not answer by the deadline on June 10, 2025. Therefore, the Commission should enter an order with the following findings that the respondent was properly served the administrative complaint, did not respond within the deadline, and waived the right to request a hearing, that the factual allegations in the administrative complaint are acc
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	Page 12 COMMISSIONER DRAGO: Second. VICE CHAIR BROWN: All those in favor say aye. (Aye responses) VICE CHAIR BROWN: 5.3 passes. You may proceed, Mr. Hundersmarck. MR. HUNDERSMARCK: Item 5.4 is Barbaro Diaz, Case 2024-014058. Item 5.5 is Joan Arguelles Leon, Case 2024-017188. Item 5.6 is Enyelber Javier Mora Mendez, Case 2024-020717. In 5.4, the Diaz case, the administrative alleged that respondent was a patron of and was permanently excluded from Hialeah Park Racing and Casino. In 5.5, the Leon case, the ad
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	Page 13 mail and hand delivery, then completed service via publication. Respondents did not answer in time. And 5.5, the Leon case, the respondent was served via certified mail on March 24, 2025, and did not answer. Therefore, in each of 5.4, 5.5, and 5.6, the Commission should enter an order with the following findings, that the respondent was properly served with the administrative complaint, did not respond within the deadline, and waived a right to request a hearing. The factual allegations in the initi
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	Page 14 COMMISSIONER D'AQUILA: Second. VICE CHAIR BROWN: All those in favor say aye. (Aye responses) VICE CHAIR BROWN: 5.4 through 5.6 pass. 5.7. MR. HUNDERSMARCK: Item 5.7 is Genesis Michelle Chacon Zahreddine, Case 2024-020845. The Division seeks the revocation of the slot machine/cardroom/pari-mutuel combination occupational license of respondent and her permanent exclusion from all pari-mutuel and slot machine facilities in Florida. The Division attempted service via certified mail and hand service, the
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	Page 15 and that respondent's slot machine/cardroom/pari-mutuel combination occupational license is revoked. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you, Mr. Hundersmarck. Was this licensee also arrested for the theft that occurred? MR. HUNDERSMARCK: I don't believe so. She was terminated and excluded from casino gaming (technical interference). VICE CHAIR BROWN: Okay. MR. TAUPIER: Marc Taupier for the record. She was, but no charges came of it. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Taupier. Commissioners, any other quest
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	Page 16 VICE CHAIR BROWN: Any discussion? All those in favor say aye. (Aye responses) VICE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you. MR. HUNDERSMARCK: Item 5.8 is Carlos Rodriguez, Case 2024-023903. Item 5.9 is Kingsley Aldington Wolff-Kelly, Case 2024-028659. Item 5.10 is Cristian Gomez Vallejo, Case 2024-039179. Item 5.11 is Jesus L. Gomez, Case 2024-046607. Item 5.12 is Luis A. Llano, Case 2024-051272. In 5.8 the Rodriguez case, the case details include the administrative complaint alleging that respondent was a patron of
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	Page 17 In 5.12, the Llano case, the administrative complaint alleges that respondent was a patron of and was permanently excluded from Hialeah Park Racing and Casino. In each of these cases, the administrative complaint seeks permanent exclusion from all pari-mutuel and slot machine facilities in Florida. In 5.8, 5.9, 5.10, 5.11, and 5.12, excuse me, not 5.9 there, the Division attempted service via certified mail and hand delivery, then completed service via publication. Respondents did not answer in time
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	Page 18 Mr. Hundersmarck, for streamlining all of those. Commissioners, any questions? If not, can we get a motion to approve final order with the staff recommendation, on 5.8 through 5.12? COMMISSIONER REPP: Motion to approve the staff recommendations on matters 5.8 through 5.12. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you. Can I please get a second? COMMISSIONER D'AQUILA: Second. VICE CHAIR BROWN: All those in favor say aye. (Aye responses) VICE CHAIR BROWN: 5.8 through 5.12 pass unanimously. 5.13, please. MR. HUNDERSMAR
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	Page 19 email on respond's PMW application. Respondent did not answer on time. Therefore, the Commission should enter an order with the following findings, that the respondent was properly served the administrative complaint, did not respond within 21 days, and waived the right to request a hearing, the factual allegations are accepted as findings of fact in this case, and that respondent's pari-mutuel professional individual occupational license is revoked. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you, Mr. Hundersmarck. Co
	Annot
	Annot
	Annot
	Page 20 Kenneth Knight, Case 2024-057109. Item 5.16 is Trevor David Flanagan, Case 2024-058132. In 5.14, the Perez case, the administrative complaint alleges that respondent was a patron of and was permanently excluded from Harrah's Pompano Beach. In 5.15, the Knight case, the administrative come patron of permanently excluded from Harrah's Pompano Beach. In 5.16, the Flanagan case, the administrative complaint alleges that respondent was a patron of and was permanently excluded from Magic City Casino. In e
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	Page 21 the administrative complaint, did not respond within the deadline, and waived the right to request a hearing, that the actual allegations in the administrative complaint are accepted as findings of fact in this case, and that respondent shall be permanently excluded from all pari-mutuel and slot machine facilities in Florida. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you. If there are no questions, can we get a motion on the Items 5.14 through 5.16? COMMISSIONER REPP: I'll make a motion to approve staff recommendatio
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	Page 22 materials include the administrative complaint alleging that respondent was working as the designated player for Knighted Gaming and was permanently excluded from Harrah's Pompano Beach. The administrative complaint seeks permanent exclusion from all pari-mutuel and slot machine facilities in Florida. Respondent was served via certified mail on March 26, 2025, and did not respond. Therefore, the Commission should enter an order with the following findings, that the respondent was properly served the
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	Page 23 Can I get a second? COMMISSIONER DRAGO: Second. VICE CHAIR BROWN: All those in favor say aye. (Aye responses) VICE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you. We have three more on these. Mr. Hundersmarck. MR. HUNDERSMARCK: Item 5.18 is Teddy Wayne Alexander, Case 2024-072239. The Division seeks the revocation of the pari-mutuel professional individual occupational license held by respondent due to his conviction for a misdemeanor cruelty to animals, respondent did not inform the Commission within 48 hours of his convi
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	Page 24 are accepted as the findings of fact in this case, and that respondent's pari-mutuel professional individual occupational license is revoked. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you. Commissioners, this is pretty egregious particularly since the occupational licensee is a thoroughbred owner. So with that, can we please get a motion to revoke the respondent's occupational license? COMMISSIONER DRAGO: So moved. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER REPP: Second. VICE CHAIR BROWN: All those in favor sa
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	Page 25 In 5.19 service was completed via email on April 4, 2025. In 5.20 service was completed via certified mail on April 15, 2025, and respondent did not answer. Therefore, in each of these cases, the Commission should enter an order of the following findings, that the respondent was properly served the administrative complaint, did not respond within the deadline, and waived the right to request a hearing, that the factual allegations in the administrative complaint are accepted as the findings of fact 
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	Page 26 Can I get a second? COMMISSIONER D'AQUILA: I'll second that motion. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you, Commissioner D'Aquila. All those in favor say aye. (Aye responses) VICE CHAIR BROWN: Those items pass unanimously. And, again, thank you, Mr. Hundersmarck. We are moving on to 6.1 through 6.3, discussion of request for waivers. Ms. Alvarado. MS. ALVARADO: Good morning. Emily Alvardo for the record. 6.1 is Daniel Candelario, Case Number 2025-025604. Here the applicant applied for pari-mutuel wagering gene
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	Page 27 A waiver interview was conducted on April 1st and is documented in the meeting materials. Here the Commission can decide to grant the waiver and in turn if you decide not to, we ask that you give us the authority to issue a letter of license denial in this case. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you, Ms. Alvarado. Commissioners, any comments or questions on this, thoughts regarding the waiver request? COMMISSIONER REPP: I have a question. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Sure. COMMISSIONER REPP: Have there been any -- I see
	Annot
	Annot
	Annot
	Page 28 a letter of license denial... VICE CHAIR BROWN: Okay. Can I get a second? COMMISSIONER REPP: Second. VICE CHAIR BROWN: All those in favor say aye. (Aye responses) VICE CHAIR BROWN: Passes unanimously. Item 6.2. MS. ALVARADO: Item 6.2 is Patricia Miller, Case Number 2025-026721. Here the applicant's applying for a pari-mutuel wagering general individual occupational license. Upon review of the application it was discovered that she had a disqualifying offense of felony battery out of Levy County from
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	Page 29 waiver. MS. ALVARADO: Yeah. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Commissioners, any thoughts or comments on this? Can we get a motion, please, for this item. COMMISSIONER REPP: I'll make a motion to deny. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Can I get a second? COMMISSIONER DRAGO: Second. VICE CHAIR BROWN: And just to clarify, it's motion to issue a --COMMISSIONER REPP: I'm sorry, motion to issue a letter of denial. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you. All those in favor say aye. (Aye responses) VICE CHAIR BROWN: Passes unanimously. 6.3. MS. AL
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	Page 30 County, New York from January 4, 1982. He did answer no on his application if he had any convictions. He's applying to be a security officer out of Tampa Bay Downs. A waiver interview was conducted on May 6, 2025, and is documented in the meeting materials. And here you can decide to grant a waiver or issue a letter of license denial. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you. Commissioner D'Aquila. COMMISSIONER D'AQUILA: Am I correct in understanding this happened in 1981? MS. ALVARADO: Yes. COMMISSIONER D'AQUIL
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	Page 31 anymore. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Commissioner Repp. COMMISSIONER REPP: I have to say I am disappointed that he put down no. I mean, the application clearly says have you ever been convicted. I know people say, oh, I was told in the last 10 years or it was last 20, and the application is just -- is very clear. However, I -- I am impressed that he independently he went and sought drug treatment and the passage of time, of course, and the -- the letters attached really were very convincing, describing him as
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	Page 32 VICE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you. The motion passes and he will be issued a license. Thank you, Ms. Alvarado. We're moving on to license denials 7.1 through 7.4. MS. ALVARADO: 7.1 is Limarys Gonzalez, 2025-031714. The Division of Pari-Mutuel Wagering received a completed application for the applicant on April 9, 2025. The applicant is seeking a slot machine, cardroom, pari-mutuel combination occupational license. After review of the application it was discovered that there was five felonies; one is grand
	Annot
	Annot
	Annot
	Page 33 Here we ask that the Commission authorize the letter of license denial in this case. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you. There seems to be a pattern with this individual despite -- unlike the last one, despite the time that's elapsed. It's also somewhat less of a span here. Commissioners, are there any thoughts or comments on this one? COMMISSIONER DRAGO: Do we have any information since 2004 arrests or any -- any other indications of rehabilitation? MS. ALVARADO: No, that's the last offense that we have, 
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	Page 34 MS. ALVARADO: No, I don't believe so. COMMISSIONER D'AQUILA: Thank you. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Commissioners, if there are no other comments or questions, can we get a motion on this item to issue a notice of letter of license denial? COMMISSIONER DRAGO: I'll make that motion. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Is there a second? COMMISSIONER D'AQUILA: I will second that motion? VICE CHAIR BROWN: Any discussion? All those in favor say aye. (Aye responses) VICE CHAIR BROWN: Passes unanimously. 7.2, please. MS. ALVARADO: 7
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	Page 35 imprisonment out of Miami-Dade County from December 7, 1998. He did not disclose this on the original application. He's applying to be a horse owner. Here the -- we would ask that you issue a letter of license denial. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you. Ms. Alvarado, he was also charged with battery; is that correct? MS. ALVARADO: Yes. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Okay. Commissioners, do you have any questions or comments? COMMISSIONER DRAGO: I'm sorry, was the battery --MS. ALVARADO: It was a misdemeanor, so it woul
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	Page 36 well, so I think it's of important to consider all the aspects of -- of that offense since we don't have a lot of information in terms of rehabilitation since that point, so I just -- I just bring that up. That's a matter of concern for me. VICE CHAIR BROWN: I would have liked to get more information. If he had sought a request for waiver, that would have been a little bit more elucidating of the other mitigating factors as well. Commissioners, any other questions or comments? COMMISSIONER REPP: No.
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	Page 37 received a complete application for the applicant on April 22, 2025. He is seeking a slot machine individual occupational license. After review of the application, it was discovered that he's convicted of the felony offense of manufactured delivery, possession with intent to manufacture or deliver out of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania from June 20, 1997. He did disclose this on the original application. And here we ask that you issue a letter of license denial in this case. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Thank
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	Page 38 what the delivery manufacture was. Do we know any -- any further information? MS. ALVARADO: I don't have anything else besides what was in there. I think they tried to find more documents, but it was pretty difficult to find what they -- what they found, so. VICE CHAIR BROWN: It looks like there's a correlation -- there was an additional charge with -- for marijuana, possession of marijuana. MS. ALVARADO: Right. COMMISSIONER DRAGO: But this one was also for possession, manufacture, and possession, s
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	Page 39 marijuana as -- and addition to manufacture, possession, or delivery of marijuana unless the elements might have been different. This isn't a Florida Statute, but most drug charges read kind of the same in other jurisdictions. So based off of the constitutional law that I'm aware of, I would say it's not marijuana manufacture, delivery, or possession since he was charged with possession of marijuana separately. COMMISSIONER DRAGO: That would make sense to me, but usually they will say that charge an
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	Page 40 company that he works for, yes, is an electrical company, Miller Electrical Company, so yes. COMMISSIONER D'AQUILA: Does he hold any other licenses working --MS. ALVARADO: Not that I'm aware of. I didn't look any further into what was -- licenses he holds. VICE CHAIR BROWN: We have more information coming. MR. DILLMORE: Yeah, Ms. Ricks, she's our (inaudible). She may have some other information (inaudible) things like just a general electric company we're talking about here and they work in some oth
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	Page 42 MS. RICKS: Yes, and they are expanding with the pari-mutuel licenses. COMMISSIONER DRAGO: Gotcha. VICE CHAIR BROWN: And so all of their officers then have to have individual occupational license? MS. RICKS: Correct. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Commissioner. COMMISSIONER D'AQUILA: Thank you for clarifying that. I'm well aware of who Miller Electrical is and they -- from what I understand they have very high standards in their particular industry. MS. RICKS: I will say that this was a very unique application fi
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	Annot
	Annot
	Annot
	Page 44 received a complete application on March 17, 2025. The applicant is seeking a pari-mutuel wagering general individual occupational license and failed to request -- do a request for a waiver. After review of the application it was discovered that she was convicted of the following felony offenses: First, aggravated fleeing and eluding high speed out of Broward County from March 7, 2019, resisting an officer violence out of Broward County from March 7, 2019, delivery of cocaine within a thousand feet 
	Annot
	Annot
	Annot
	Page 45 VICE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you. Is there a second? COMMISSIONER REPP: Second. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Any discussion? All those in favor say aye. (Aye responses) VICE CHAIR BROWN: Motion passes unanimously. And we are now moving on to discussion of final orders pursuant to request from respondent, 8.1 and 8.2. MS. ALVARADO: 8.1 is Kenny Navarez, Case Number 2024-060474. In the case materials you provided a five count administrative complaint alleging that on October 20, 2024, the respondent did not rotate th
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	Page 46 not clear his hands when exchanging cash, chips, or tokens with a player. The respondent has no prior violations of this rule. He is subject to an administrative fine up to a thousand dollars and/or suspension or revocation of his cardroom employee occupational license. And here we ask that you impose an administrative fine and/or suspend or revoke his license. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Do you know how long this individual has had a license with us? MS. ALVARADO: He's had it since 2024, so it's a new licens
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	Page 47 VICE CHAIR BROWN: The noise. COMMISSIONER DRAGO: I know. MS. ALVARADO: Just for clarification --COMMISSIONER DRAGO: It will come back to me again. MS. ALVARADO: Sorry, for clarification it was 2022 that his initial license was -- was given, so he's had it for a few years now. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you. Does anybody know what that noise is? Thank you. Mike can probably figure it out back there. COMMISSIONER DRAGO: We have two counts, right, is it just two counts? MS. ALVARADO: It's five counts. COM
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	Page 48 never had a violation before, these -- these can pop up, so. And I see by the -- the investigative report too the cardroom supervisor was notified. He did counsel the dealer as well. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Commissioner Drago. COMMISSIONER DRAGO: I don't have anything to say. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Okay. Commissioners, we are ready for a motion. COMMISSIONER REPP: I have a question. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Commissioner Repp. COMMISSIONER REPP: I'm sorry, was this the first, has he had prior? MS. ALVARADO: There's no
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	Page 49 MS. ALVARADO: Every case is -- is different. There's different circumstances that would play into that. We've done as low as -- as 50, we've done a hundred that -- there's no real consistency with these, because they're all -- they're all a little bit different. COMMISSIONER DRAGO: So many factors, yeah. VICE CHAIR BROWN: I think Director Dillmore's point is that, you know, for this to come up after -- as a dealer who deals with so many transactions and doesn't have prior that it's something to go -
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	Page 50 that we authorize a fine of $100 per count... VICE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you, very succinct. Can we get a second? COMMISSIONER REPP: Second. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you. Any discussion? All those in favor say aye. (Aye responses) VICE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you. Passes unanimously and the final order will reflect that. And we are on to 8.2. MS. ALVARADO: 8.2 is Daytona Beach Kennel Club, Case Number 2024-065902. Here you were provided with a one count administrative complaint alleging that the Commission i
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	Page 53 suspension won't necessarily be appropriate here, but it's not appropriate -- but really our goal is to obtain compliance with our rules and our statutes. So imposing a fine -- and that's the maximum amount that we can impose? MS. ALVARADO: In this case, yes. VICE CHAIR BROWN: I mean, I'd like to just send a strong message here. So obviously I guess that is the -- the most that we can -- our authority without suspension? MS. ALVARADO: Right. COMMISSIONER DRAGO: I think, yes, a thousand dollars and I
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	Page 54 Commissioners, any other comments or questions? Can we get a motion on this item? COMMISSIONER D'AQUILA: I make a motion to recommend a $1,000 fine and staff recommendations noted. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you. Can I get a second, please? COMMISSIONER REPP: Second. VICE CHAIR BROWN: All right. All those in favor say aye. (Aye responses) VICE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you. And we are on to rulemaking, 9.1. Director Marshman. MR. MARSHMAN: Good morning again. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Good morning. MR. MARSHMAN: Befo
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	Page 55 rules that they are tasked with enforcing and looking to -- for ways to improve not only on our end but also for the facilities themselves. I think it's appropriate to acknowledge the facilities just for trying to work with us on this. Bill and his team get a lot of feedback when I visited the facilities. They usually provide me with feedback. So based on our team and some feedback we got from facilities, here we have three rules that I think are ripe for some changes. By the next meeting in July, I
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	Page 56 shouldn't have, so privacy concerns. The statewide exclusion list that is maintained by the Commission is publicly available and shared with the facilities. However, if a facility receives a request from a patron to be added to its self-excluded list, or if a patron self-excludes themselves, we don't necessarily want that information, because we cannot withhold that information if we receive a public records request. And I don't think it serves anyone, the facilities, the patron, the regulator to be
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	Page 57 know what to do and we also don't want any undue attention to be brought to someone that is trying to help themselves. So with that in mind, the staff has gone through and marked up this rule trying to accomplish those goals. It's worth noting for this rule and the other two rules that we will be discussing, that we have gone ahead at staff level and prepared both steps of the rulemaking process for you to review so that we do not have to come back in 30 days and ask for permission to then move into
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	Page 58 there to be a workshop, rulemaking hearing, or anything like that. So ultimately at the end I have been asked in a motion for that process to go ahead and play itself out. So the next time you hear from me about these rules, I can just tell you hopefully that they've already been adopted and the changes are being implemented. So with all that being said, are there any questions on the exclusion list before I move on to the next rule? COMMISSIONER DRAGO: Just quick question if I could. So these -- th
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	Page 59 for it. If someone wants a hearing, go for it. We're not going to stop that. But we think just based on the feedback we've already received on this and the other rules that these are going to be met with approval already, at least tacitly, and then we'll just go through. Again, we're not trying to hamper anyone's ability to engage in rulemaking process, but I'm trying to make it clear that we are doing this in a certain way at this time with these rules to try to get them done expeditiously. But if 
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	Page 60 been looking at it and there's several other rules that will be coming forth similarly that -- as we've already identified being implemented. So will JAPC then -- when this Commission meets will it -- and the rule is finalized, will it have already been published and filed with JAPC? MR. MARSHMAN: Provided that there are no additional steps that the Commission needs to take based on feedback we receive from JAPC or from an interested party that wants a workshop or a hearing. Hopefully by the next ti
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	Page 61 all and seek additional approval. Again, to Commissioner Drago's point and to yours, Vice Chair Brown, I think we've already gotten a good idea of the way the industry would like these rules to go. I would be surprised, frankly, if someone comes in and wants a substantial rewrite of these. I would encourage anyone reading these rules really think if the changes they are suggesting is -- is worth it, but again I'm not trying to hamper or dampen anyone's ability to engage in rulemaking. VICE CHAIR BRO
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	Page 62 So our existing rule requires that log be maintained in physical document, so someone's taking notes as tech is doing some work inside the machine. As part of the enhance in technologies and casinos developing on their own, there is the facility base monitoring system, which is that umbrella of electronic monitoring into which all the machines are plugged, and there are a lot of monitoring, as the name suggests, going on on all the machines. That monitoring includes when a door is being opened and c
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	Page 63 not making them change those machines. We're just saying, hey, if you've got this functionality, you can go ahead and take advantage of it. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Commissioner D'Aquila. COMMISSIONER D'AQUILA: We have the old one-armed bandits as they were called, but maybe don't. They're still in use somewhere. They still use the manual system out there. MR. MARSHMAN: They could. I'm not an expert on all different machines there is at the facilities, but your point, Commissioner D'Aquila, is well met. If
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	Page 64 On to the next rule. MR. MARSHMAN: So finally I've got 75-14.054 and there are a series of changes throughout this rule. There's three things we're trying to accomplish. The easiest one is to remove a requirement that any machine that has the capability of allowing a patron to wager $25 or more on a spend have to have it's own dedicated camera. There's a couple reasons why that rule is probably ripe for amendment, in this case removal, first is the $25 to spend is probably not as much money as it wa
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	Page 65 Bill and his team are confident that this requirement, although it may have made sense at the time, with the advance in what folks are willing to wager and camera technology, I don't know if this rule is necessary any longer. The next changes have to do with how the slot machine facility can reassign or promote an employee from within their surveillance department. So there are existing restrictions on say if Director Dillmore is working in the surveillance department, if he wants to be reassigned t
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	Page 67 some changes throughout, just changing Division to Commission. Separately just as an aside, the Commission is going to do some technical rulemaking to tweaks and scrivener's error throughout our rules. That's not something that I need the Commission's approval to sign off on. Those are just simple filings and we just correct 61D to 75, not really the issue, but we're trying to go through and prune those away. VICE CHAIR BROWN: That's good. MR. MARSHMAN: So if the Commission is ready to hear my ask f
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	Page 68 language, but also the necessary certifications that you would be authorizing me to file with the Department of State and transmit to everyone else who's interested. And provided that the proposed rulemaking goes the way that I think it could, which is no one's asking for a hearing, there are no significant questions or causes for concern to interrupt it, we would then be moving with your permission to adopt those rules and have them in place in the shortest amount of time. There are certain statuto
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	Page 69 and explain the feedback we got or explain why I think we need to make changes. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Okay. That's clear. So, Commissioners, what -- I think the best kind of motion that would be appropriate is to make -- authorize and give permission to staff for rule development and seeing no interference or an interruption in the rule development cycle, authorize staff to go proposed rulemaking and file for rule adoption? MR. MARSHMAN: Yes, ma'am. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Is that appropriate? MR. MARSHMAN: Y
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	Page 70 VICE CHAIR BROWN: Any discussion? Seeing none, all those in favor say aye. (Aye responses) VICE CHAIR BROWN: All right. Thank you. And we look forward to the next meeting in getting additional rules and thanks to Bill and his team for identifying these. MR. MARSHMAN: Yes, ma'am. VICE CHAIR BROWN: We -- oh, we are moving on to the executive director. MR. MARSHMAN: So my roadmap for this is shorter than typical, just because we had fewer items to discuss publicly, but first is the update from Director
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	Page 71 This past month for gaming enforcement we had 82 investigations that we touched, the investigators touched, of those 58 were investigations that we were lead on. So of course we're still very much involved in partnerships and supporting our law enforcement partners across the state, but as you can see 58 out of 52 -- 82 is a significant number of investigations that are our own. This past month we closed 11 businesses that had illegal slot machines within them and we seized 105 slot machines. We arr
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	Page 72 we are short on warehouse space. Currently we have 37,308 square feet and we have less than 4,000 square feet available to us. We do anticipate that that will change here very shortly with the new budget here and we'll have an opportunity to -- to fill up some more warehouses. At this point right now we have 3,569 slot machines in our possession. We have 143 fish tables, we have 20 coin pushers, and we have 1,150 computer base slot machines. They're smaller in footprint, but they're still utilized f
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	Page 73 were a fly on the wall they would hear the hum and drum that goes on continuously in the law enforcement unit. There -- there are very few idle moments and what we're doing. I would like to talk about our intel and analytical unit and the activity that they've done. They've done 14 background investigations on individuals during May, 16 business backgrounds, four employment backgrounds, and our team continues to participate in intel meetings with -- seven intel meetings. And recently our supervisor 
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	Page 74 COMMISSIONER DRAGO: Do I have that look on my face? MR. HEROLD: No. COMMISSIONER DRAGO: I'm just -- I'm just listening -- what I'm thinking, I think I can --since you -- since you read my mind there a little bit, I just want to say that I think the work that you've done and the unit's done and everybody here and all the staff that had helped you with it, it really has brought attention to this problem --MR. HEROLD: Absolutely. COMMISSIONER DRAGO: -- in the State of Florida. And I think it's obvious 
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	Page 75 appreciate your comments, because that is true. And, you know, next -- in August I'll have sat in this position for three years and exactly on target with what you just said. You know, the goal initially was to help educate the law enforcement, help educate the public, and I think we've done a phenomenal job with that. I think that three years ago today before the Commission was created and -- and we started our work, I don't think that people really understood the problem and the vast -- you know, 
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	Page 76 I read the stuff you got up there for law enforcement and it was incredibly helpful. And I thought, you know, that's a -- that's a great comment to hear and, you know, our goal is to increase that and make that's -- that part of our law enforcement website much more robust and be a resource for when we can't speak to these law enforcement officers and make -- go to that site and read about it and help them understand the rules and the laws as it relates to illegal gambling. VICE CHAIR BROWN: I know 
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	Page 77 MR. HEROLD: Well, thank you for your comments and I will say that the team is what makes all this happen, you know, I -- we've got a fantastic evidence property group because unlike any other law enforcement unit, you know, with most -- you know, most law enforcement they take two or three pieces of evidence on the side of the road or in some type of arrest. And we have broken the system for -- most of these law enforcement units our reporting software is not accustomed to one person taking 350 piec
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	Page 78 of them came in through civilians, through the public, 16 came in through law enforcement agency, one came in through a different avenue. And to -- to, you know, add additional context to this, of those 321, 110 were transferred to local law enforcement agencies because of the nature of the -- the complaint. We actually assigned 15 of those complaints to agents and 159 are pending waiting for us to have additional resources to be able to manage them. They're in our file in case we get additional rep
	Annot
	Annot
	Annot
	Page 79 MR. HEROLD: Yes, and, you know, I will say that -- are you talking about like people that say that they've won and -- and they're unhappy because they didn't get paid? COMMISSIONER DRAGO: Right. MR. HEROLD: Yes. We get those all the time and I just saw one earlier this week from a lady that said that she won $500,000 and they refused to pay her because they said that the credit card she had on file, something was wrong with it, some technicality. We see that all the time. So it is unfortunate and --
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	Page 80 occurring in and around them and that they -- they need to know that. It wasn't -- I don't think it was out there before in the -- the way it is now. And I also congratulate the legislature and Governor DeSantis for putting this together, because this was -- this was what the State really needed to fight this illegal gambling going on in the state, and, you know, everybody here has picked up the ball and run with it, but the public is --is in danger of these places. MR. HEROLD: Absolutely. Yeah, the
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	Page 81 know, rampant illegal online gambling, as we've discussed there -- there's a lot and there's only so few resources. So having those partnerships that you have and continuing to foster and have points that even exceed outside of law enforcement --MR. HEROLD: Absolutely. VICE CHAIR BROWN: -- I'd love for us to have that hearty discussion. MR. HEROLD: I -- I welcome that and I've always appreciated the input and the perspective of the Commission. Thank you for that. I would like to move on to, you know
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	Page 82 cases have been concluded? MR. HEROLD: That's correct. That's correct. And I -- I would like to thank our legal adviser, Cayelan Cwirka, and then also our evidence property team for work that they're doing, because they have been on the phones working very hard to try and find out which cases are resolved and keeping up with that so that we can try to get some of this evidence out. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Commissioner D'Aquila. COMMISSIONER D'AQUILA: Would it be possible going forward on these reports to 
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	Page 83 MR. HEROLD: And -- and that is pretty much what I have. In case you have any other questions, I'm always eager to answer your question. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you. Thank you, Commissioner Drago, for your comments (inaudible) the team. Thank you --MR. HEROLD: Thank you. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Back to Director Marshman. MR. MARSHMAN: As far as scheduling goes, Ms. Parker provided a list of the dates that we already have all the way to December. We have July 8, August 6, September 11, October 16, November 
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	Page 84 VICE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you. MR. MARSHMAN: So the final item on my list is the acknowledgment of some employees that are leaving us. And I had asked Director Dillmore to be prepared to speak about Ms. Tracy Swain and I was going to speak about Ms. Katie Young. So, Direct Dillmore, would you like to go first or would you like me to? MR. DILLMORE: No, go ahead. MR. MARSHMAN: So Katie Young has been with us for some time and she was probably our first real communications director, and with that she bro
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	Page 85 15 years, her impact on the Commission is going to be felt for a long time and she's already changed the way that we work and we're going to carry that forward. And she's been asked to take on an even more responsible position at another important agency and I wish her all the best and thank her very much for all of her time she gave the Commission. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you. Thank you for that summary. Ms. Young, we've all worked with you and have had an opportunity to create something, again, ou
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	Page 86 Commissioners, any other comments? COMMISSIONER DRAGO: I just want to thank you as well, Katie. It was important -- it was great getting to know you, it was great having you here, and you are one of the building blocks here. Just like Director Marshman said, you -- you participated immediately, you set things up that we didn't have before, which helped all of us, and that -- you know, we'll build on that. So it's the -- it's the move that we needed at the time. We're sorry to see you go and we -- bu
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	Page 87 COMMISSIONER REPP: Want to thank you as everyone else has for everything you've done for us and to wish you all the luck in the world in your new position and hopefully many more years of serving the State of Florida. Thank you. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Yes, thank you very much. All right. And we're going to move on to Director Dillmore. MR. DILLMORE: Thank you. I want to add one other name to the list too, if you'll --Pamela Harrell just retired last month as well. So she -- she joined us about 17 years a
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	Page 88 all those training programs on ethics and stuff, she put all that stuff together and I just want to say -- thank her for her -- her many years of dedicated service. I want to wish her a really happy relaxing retirement. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Absolutely. She did a stellar job of training, really thrived in that role. MR. DILLMORE: And our other employee, Tracy Swain, unless I can get a last-ditch effort, a final order rejecting her resignation --VICE CHAIR BROWN: We were going to have one delivered right
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	Page 89 only oversaw time collection, tax and fees, but revenue projections, impact -- impact conferences, legislative analysis, and so much more, and she has been a great friend and mentor to me developed a wealth of institutional knowledge. She's the type of employee who just -- you can't replace. We would have been fortunate to have her just for a couple years, let alone 19. She's always there doing the most complex issues and the shortest deadlines, we've had a lot of those. So it's obviously a great lo
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	Page 90 VICE CHAIR BROWN: I think some Commissioners want to have a few words, but I -- before we do that, Director Dillmore, people -- he didn't really state this, but people don't stay with the same State agency for 19 years because, you know, it's a great paycheck or anything like that. They stay because they love the people, they love the family. Director Dillmore helped create and cultivated that family along with you and build something incredible. So very -- it's emotional because having people -- gr
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	Page 91 someone who's really dedicated to what they're doing, really dedicated to the agency, and I think even more than that dedicated to the people you work with. So it's -- it's shown every day that you care about the people around, you taught people, you trained people. It's important to you that this agency and before that DBPR looked good and did --did the right thing by the public and by -- by all the operators and -- and everybody. So it's -- it's certainly to notice, probably we don't share that en
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	Page 92 something wrong with the number, at least Tracy's area, you never find it. You got this machine running so smoothly. I think one of the reasons we're -- we're --it's the people that enable us to go from two or three people to I think 198 full-time equivalents as of today is because people are here every day doing the hard work and consistent high quality (inaudible), and it's a tough job getting everything to balance to the penny, (inaudible) --VICE CHAIR BROWN: They are. I read that. COMMISSIONER D
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	Page 93 calls and -- which just makes you a phenomenal employee all around and good luck and thank you so much. MS. SWAIN: Thank you. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you again. Thank you. With that, Director Marshman. MR. MARSHMAN: I just want to acknowledge that we have a new CIO starting --VICE CHAIR BROWN: Yay. MR. MARSHMAN: -- he starts this week. His name Mr. Coleman Ayers (ph). I don't think we made him walk over here, but we're excited to have him. He was the Deputy CIO at his previous job, so now he's stepp
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	Page 94 VICE CHAIR BROWN: Do we -- I just have one on the communications vacancy. Do we know when that closes? MR. MARSHMAN: Ms. Mustain, do you know when that closes? MS. MUSTAIN: I do not. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Are we advertising the usual portals? MS. MUSTAIN: Yes, it's through People First and we advertised it for two weeks -- three weeks, excuse me, three weeks. VICE CHAIR BROWN: LinkedIn and all of that? MS. MUSTAIN: It's probably got two more weeks to run, if I had to guess. VICE CHAIR BROWN: I definitel
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	Page 95 questions, we're going to move to open comments --public comment. Seeing none. All right. We have three speakers that have already signed up for -- for items that are in our attorney/client session, but they will be coming before us during this public comment. I'm going to read their names out in the order. We've got first Mr. Jonathan Zachem. This is going to be for our attorney/client session that will be closed for Item 12.1, just for PP -- PPI. Good morning. MR. ZACHEM: Good morning. Commissione
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	Page 96 the Division of Pari-Mutuel Wagering and seeing all the things she's done, it meant a lot, she put us in positions to succeed. And so while we figured out how to get our legs under us, how to really be able to present things properly and be able to do our job, I felt the need to say that. I also want to thank Mr. Marshman and his team and some of the work they've done with us and working on these rules, I see that we're working our way towards -- towards completion and helping out the facilities. So
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	Page 97 of times that error could happen pertaining to it in the context he was talking about, pertaining to a dealer, what you're looking at is a situation where -- at our facility we average well over a million customers and clients that end up walking through the door each year. We've been in place for over 15, close to 20 years that we've been operating at that level. In your investigative report you'll see that it's the one instance that they can find a complaint of this nature. For this type of a cash
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	Page 98 of money being lost, any tax issues pertaining to the agency that would have been a negative. There's no questions of integrity, of gaming that was going on that would end up being a negative that would have -- that would have put us in a position that are huge concerns of the Gaming Commission. And in this case we also worked with your folks on the ground that are at the facilities themselves. The individual that made the error, we also ended up self-reporting that issue. We made sure to put it in 
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	Page 99 there. If you have any questions that I can end up answering about it, we offer a settlement to you and we look forward to the opportunity to resolve this case, which I believe it's closer to about two years ago that it occurred and we've had no issues since then as well. So thank you very much for --VICE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you, Mr. Zachem. I do have a question. You said that the PPI also has offered training to the individual but also to the entire team that would be in a similarly situated positio
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	Page 100 that they can be able to understand nuances of the rules, the internal controls that we put before the Gaming Commission that are reviewed by you all, and our partnership we think it's the most reasonable way to offer structure, but we remind them frequently of it more than once a year. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you. Commissioners, any other --Commissioner Drago. COMMISSIONER DRAGO: Yeah, if I could have a quick question on the training. So is the training done in a formal setting? In other words, wh
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	Page 101 everything as you all end up working your way through improving. But there is an element of shadowing. There is a written element of it where they sit down and understand what they're looking at. There's opportunities to speak and interact with trainers. We got our compulsive gambling folks that do training, some of those types of things that occur yearly when licenses come up, things of that nature. So there's a combination of all parts I would say. There's the more hands-on element where there's 
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	Page 102 MR. RUTLEDGE: Thank you, Madam Vice Chair and Commissioners. I'll try to be relatively brief. I know that the meeting's been going on for a while. First of all I'd like to take the second matter, 12.3, that's going to be before you in your attorney/client session first, because that's fairly brief. We proposed a settlement in this regard. This had to do with a drop box at a poker table. The drop box was not unlocked. It was just not attached -- it's not attached securely to the table. There hadn't 
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	Page 103 surveillance. And the parallel aspect when there's a failure of surveillance of course is you wouldn't have -- if there's a failure of surveillance, you wouldn't have the surveillance tapes, video, to look at. So both -- this first case and the second case you cite -- they cited -- the Commission has cited the violation for the failure of surveillance, but there's duplicate charges because the failure of that, so we're not contesting that there are two different rules, but it's -- I want y'all to a
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	Page 104 In fact as you'll see in your documents, we really don't believe that this was even something that should have been required. This was not the cardrooms cashier or their vault, this was a separate almost like a safe deposit box where they would make available on occasions to players or designated players for them to store their chips. So there's no State money involved, there's no back and forth between the cashiers' cage and the vaults and the tables, which routinely occurs. This would just be whe
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	Page 105 And finally the last thing is notwithstanding our contention that this shouldn't be required, they have immediately rectified that. This case goes back to approximately two years. There was not any information that I know of that, at least with regards to this particular issue, that there have been any subsequent problems. And then the last thing is I just wanted to call your attention to the rule, because the rule doesn't say -- it says, Cardroom Electronic Surveillance at 75-11.025, and the surve
	Annot
	Annot
	Annot
	Page 106 Commissioners, any questions? COMMISSIONER DRAGO: No. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you. MR. RUTLEDGE: Can I add, I just wanted to, Tracy, I've been involved in this business the whole time that she has, the 19 years, and well beyond that and it reminded me, Commissioner Drago, she's the best. We haven't always agreed 99.9 percent of the time, but she --VICE CHAIR BROWN: But she's better than you, because you said she's the best. MR. RUTLEDGE: She is so personally and professionally responsible. I wish y
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	Page 107 to unmute his microphone. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Oh, okay. He's not -- he's not physically present, he's on --MS. PARKER: He's on the Teams. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Mr. Alvarez -- I mean, Mr. Izaguirre, you just need to unmute yourself. We can hear you once you do that. Hello? We're just double checking that he --you are on -- available. MR. IZAGUIRRE: Hello. VICE CHAIR BROWN: There you are. We hear you. MR. IZAGUIRRE: Yeah, good morning. Sorry about that. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Good morning. Can you just state --
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	Page 108 Commission. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Sounds good. MR. IZAGUIRRE: My client received the complaint. I've been under discussions with Mr. --Mr. Hundersmarck for quite some time. He did not deny the allegations in the complaint. I know the complaint is requesting permanent exclusion, and we've been offering and speaking with Mr. Hundersmarck and asking for either a temporary exclusion or a nominal fine. He has never been back to the casino since his ejectment, he's never had any issues before, and he is an e
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	Page 109 additional details to provide us before I turn to the Commissioners and see if there are any questions? MR. IZAGUIRRE: No, that concludes. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Okay. Thank you. Commissioners, do you have any questions? COMMISSIONER DRAGO: No. COMMISSIONER D'AQUILA: No. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Okay. Seeing none, thank you so much. We will be taking the matter in our closed meeting coming up very shortly and then we'll go back on the record. You can mute yourself, please. Thank you. MR. IZAGUIRRE: Thank you. 
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	Page 110 will be discussing our attorney/client session. Again, some statutory requirements to read. MS. ALVARADO: The Office of General Counsel requests that the Commissioners do close the meeting so that the Office of General Counsel may seek advice from Commissioners in a closed meeting concerning litigations styled Florida Gaming Control Commission versus PPI, Inc., Case Number 2023-043605; Florida Gaming Control Commission versus Tampa Bay Downs in Case Numbers 2023-013802 and 2023-029054; Florida Gami
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	of our Commission. The transcript will be made 

	2 
	2 
	public upon conclusion of the litigation. 
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	3 
	For the record, the time is now 11:30 a.m. and 
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	I'm going to ask The Florida Channel to discontinue 
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	the live feed for the next 30 minutes, so that we 
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	can conduct our closed meeting. 
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	We're going to pause for about the next 
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	(inaudible) minutes so that everybody can leave the 
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	room other than those that we mentioned. 
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	Page 150 rejoining us. The time is now 12:26 and the closed meeting is hereby terminated. The public meeting has been reopened in the Florida Gaming Control Commission June meeting. And, Commissioners -- or, Ms. Alvarado, is there anything that you need to state before we take up these items. MS. ALVARADO: No, I don't believe so. VICE CHAIR BROWN: All right. Commissioners, I'm going to need to ask for a motion on each item. So for Item 12.5 can I please get a motion, Commissioner Repp. COMMISSIONER REPP: Mo
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	Page 151 second? COMMISSIONER D'AQUILA: Second. VICE CHAIR BROWN: All those in favor say aye. (Aye responses) VICE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you. Can I please get a point on 12.3. COMMISSIONER REPP: Motion to allow counsel to continue negotiations on 12.3. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you. Can I get a second? COMMISSIONER DRAGO: Second. VICE CHAIR BROWN: All those in favor say aye. (Aye responses) VICE CHAIR BROWN: There's three more, 12.4, can I please get a motion. COMMISSIONER DRAGO: I'll move to have --allow staff 
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	Page 152 continue negotiations. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you. May I get a second? COMMISSIONER D'AQUILA: A second. VICE CHAIR BROWN: All those in favor say aye. (Aye responses) VICE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you. And lastly 12.6. COMMISSIONER DRAGO: Make a motion to allow staff to continue negotiations. VICE CHAIR BROWN: Thank you. Can we get a second? COMMISSIONER REPP: Second. VICE CHAIR BROWN: All those in favor say aye. (Aye responses) VICE CHAIR BROWN: All right. All five of those -- six of those unanimously. 
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